Public Document Pack

P

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board
Date: Tuesday 5 March 2013

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership

Councillor Nicholas Mawer (Chairman) Councillor Douglas Webb (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Alyas Ahmed Councillor Maurice Billington
Councillor Patrick Cartledge Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Jon O'Neill Councillor Neil Prestidge
Councillor Nigel Randall Councillor Lawrie Stratford
Councillor Douglas Williamson Councillor Sean Woodcock
Substitutes

Councillor Andrew Beere Councillor Surinder Dhesi
Councillor Mrs Diana Edwards Councillor Tim Emptage
Councillor David Hughes Councillor Alaric Rose

Councillor Rose Stratford

AGENDA

Overview and Scrutiny Members should not normally be subject to the party whip.

Where a member is subject to a party whip they must declare this at the beginning
of the meeting and it should be recorded in the minutes.

1. Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitute Members
2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which
they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk




Urgent Business

The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business
being admitted to the agenda.

Minutes (Pages 1 -6)

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on

2012/13 Quarter 3 Finance Report (Pages 7 - 24)

Report of Head of Finance and Procurement

Summary

The appended report, which was due to be considered at the 4 March 2013
Executive meeting, summarises the Council’'s Revenue, Capital, Procurement
action plan and Treasury performance for the first 9 months of the financial year
2012/13 and projections for the full 2012/13 period.

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1) Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of achievement and
to determine any follow up action.

Performance Management Framework Third Quarter 2012/13 Report
(Pages 25 - 72)

Report of Corporate Performance Manager

Summary

The appended report, which will be considered at the 4 March 2013 Executive
meeting, covers the Council’s performance for the period 1 October to 31 December
2012 as measured through the Performance Management Framework.
Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1)  Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of achievement and
to determine any follow up action.



7. Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme (Pages 73 - 90)
Report of Head of Law and Governance
Summary

This report presents the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 for consideration.

Recommendations
The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended:

(1)  To consider the Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board work programme
2012/13 as set out at Appendix 1 of the attached report.

(2)  To note the update on the Council’s Partnership with Oxfordshire Rural
Community Partnership.

(3)  To note the update on the Council’s partnership with Oxfordshire Waste
Partnership.

(4) To note the updates on other work programme items as set out in section 4
of this report.

Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting.

Information about this Meeting

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence should be notified to
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk or 01295 221589 prior to the start of the
meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.



Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest
available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Natasha Clark, Democratic and Elections
natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 221589

Sue Smith
Chief Executive

Published on Monday 25 February 2013



45

46

47

Agenda ltem 4

Cherwell District Council

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board

Minutes of a meeting of the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board held
at Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 15 January 2013 at

6.30 pm

Present:

Also
Present:

Officers:

Councillor Nicholas Mawer (Chairman)
Councillor Douglas Webb (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Alyas Ahmed
Councillor Maurice Billington
Councillor Patrick Cartledge
Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Jon O'Neill
Councillor Neil Prestidge
Councillor Nigel Randall
Councillor Lawrie Stratford
Councillor Douglas Williamson
Councillor Sean Woodcock

Councillor Barry Wood, Leader of the Council
Councillor Ken Atack, Lead Member for Financial Management

Karen Curtin, Head of Finance and Procurement

Claire Taylor, Corporate Performance Manager

Nicola Jackson, Corporate Finance Manager

Beth Baines, Strategic Finance Accountant

Louise Tustian, Land Charges Manager

Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic and Elections

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Urgent Business

There was no urgent business.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 11 December 2012 were agreed as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 1



48

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 15 January 2013

Performance Management Framework Second Quarter 2012/13 Report

The Board considered a report of the Policy and Performance Officer which
covered the Council’s performance for the period 1 July to 30 September
2012 as measured through the Performance Management Framework. The
report had been approved by the Executive at their meeting of 3 December
2012.

The Corporate Performance Manager explained that a shared Performance
Team between CDC and South Northamptonshire Council was now in place.
Work was currently underway drafting the Quarter 3 performance monitoring
report and Council’s Business Plan 2013/14 which would be presented to
Council for approval in February 2013.

In presenting the report, the Senior Performance Officer highlighted the many
successes that had been achieved during Quarter 2. In particular, the Board
noted that satisfaction with street cleanliness had risen to 69% in the Annual
Customer Satisfaction survey which was the second highest attained.

The Board was also updated on the four areas of concern raised through the
Quarter 2 performance monitoring and assured that officers were taking
action to address each of these issues.

In response to Members’ questions regarding pre-application advice for
planning applications, the Head of Finance and Procurement confirmed that
officers were currently drafting a proposal to begin charging for pre-application
advice.

In terms of the increase of the number of planning appeals allowed, Members
noted that there had been some difficult appeals recently and commented that
the loss of appeals could potentially have significant financial implications for
the council. Members requested that further information on this area be
provided to the Performance Scrutiny Working Group.

Members requested that an update on the Corporate Pledge to “Work with
local police and licence holders to roll out the ‘best bar none’ scheme which
will help make our town centres safer in the evenings” be presented to a
Performance Scrutiny Working Group meeting as this had reported amber in
Quarters 1 and 2.

Members also requested that updates on “Number of complaints referred to
the Ombudsman” be presented to the Performance Scrutiny Working Group
as this had turned red in Quarter 2.

Resolved

(1)  That the Performance Management Framework 2012/13 Quarter 2
report be noted.

(2) That officers be requested to provide an update on the “Best bar none”

scheme, complaints referred to the Ombudsman and planning appeals
to a future meeting of the Performance Scrutiny Working Group.

Page 2



49

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 15 January 2013

Budget Scrutiny 2013/14

The Chairman welcomed the Leader of the Council, the Lead Member for
Financial Management, the Head of Finance and Procurement, the Corporate
Finance Manager and the Strategic Finance Accountant to the meeting.

The Head of Finance and Procurement circulated an overview of progress
against recommendations of budget scrutiny work undertaken for the 2011/12
and 2012/13 budgets. The Board was advised that 15 of the 18
recommendations had been completed, two partially completed and one
deferred to 2013/14. Members agreed that it was useful to receive the update
which demonstrated that the budget scrutiny reviews had an impact and
requested that a further update be provided in six months to include the value
that each recommendation had expected to achieve as well as an update on
the recommendations of the budget scrutiny 2013/14.

The Chairman advised the Board that he had attended the January 2013
meeting of Executive to present the Board’s budget scrutiny 2013/14
recommendations. Subject to some amendments to the capital programme
proposals, all recommendations had been accepted.

The Executive had noted the Board’s concern about the decreasing level of
the capital pot and agreed that the Board should consider adding an item to
its work programme to look at the capital pot and how the pot could be
managed and what options there would be if it wasn’t topped up.

The Lead Member for Financial Management explained that CDC had
previously had high capital funds as a result of the sale of housing stock and
investment however it was reducing rapidly as it was spent on projects across
the district. There were conflicting demands for capital money and as it
reduced, it would be important to consider ways of managing it.

The Board agreed that it was important to ensure that the capital pot was
preserved. Members commented that whilst this year there had been bids
requiring maintenance work of a capital nature, they had been pleased to
support the bid for a conditions survey which would lead to a maintenance
schedule for the council’s assets.

In response to Members’ questions, the Head of Finance and Procurement
provided an overview of Council Tax Support Funding whereby deductions
will be made at source rather than paid back. It was confirmed that CDC
would be passporting the full grant in 2012/13 to town and parish councils but
this would only cover 86% of their shortfall. It was anticipated that there would
be grant in 2014/15 but it was not yet possible to confirm how this would be
allocated.

The Lead Member for Financial Management and the Leader of the Council
commented that it was therefore important for town and parish councils to be
looking at their own funding and ways they would be able to address future
shortfalls.

The Head of Finance and Procurement provided an overview of draft 1 of the
2013/14 budget which had been approved by the Executive at their 4 January

Page 3



50

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 15 January 2013

meeting. The Board was advised that whilst there was currently a £230k
shortfall, it was anticipated that a balanced budget would be achieved.

Members noted that an area for further review in terms of achieving a
balanced budget was the deletion of vacant posts. Members requested that
further information be provided on vacant posts to be deleted and if there a
process for the deletion of vacant posts.

In terms of longer term budget planning, the Board was advised that now the
Government settlement figure was know the Medium Term Financial Strategy
was being reworked for the next four years

The Board commended the Head of Finance and Procurement and her team
for their hard work and in particular for supporting the Board’s budget scrutiny
2013/14 review and thanked the Executive for considering and supporting the
Board’s comments.

Resolved

(1)  That replenishment of the capital pot be added to the Board’s work
programme and a scoping document be drafted in due course.

(2)  That officers be requested to provide further information on the deletion
of vacant posts.

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme 2012/13

The Board considered a report of the Head of Law and Governance which
presented the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work programme
2012/13 for consideration.

In considering the report, Members agreed that at the next meeting they
should undertake preparation for the Landscape Maintenance item that was
due to come to the Board in April.

Members requested that a review of the budget scrutiny 2013/14 be added to
the work programme and had a preliminary discussion on areas that could
form part of the budget 2014/15 scrutiny review. The Board felt that it would
be important to look at the discretionary budget and non-statutory functions,
e.g. communications. Members also discussed that the review should not only
focus on savings and generating efficiencies but also consider income
generation. Members requested that updated information on income
generated through the council’s car parks and the free parking initiative be
provided to a future meeting.

Resolved

(1)  That the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work programme
2012/13 be noted.

(2)  That budget scrutiny 2013/14 review be added to the Resources and
Performance Scrutiny Board work programme.

Page 4



Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 15 January 2013

(3)  That officers be requested to provide an update on income generated
through the council’'s car parks and the free parking initiative be
provided to a future meeting.

The meeting ended at 8.30 pm

Chairman:

Date:

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board
2012/13 Quarter 3 Finance Report

5 March 2013

Report of Head of Finance and Procurement

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The appended report, which was due to be considered at the 4 March 2013
Executive meeting, summarises the Council’'s Revenue, Capital, Procurement
action plan and Treasury performance for the first 9 months of the financial
year 2012/13 and projections for the full 2012/13 period.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1)  Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of
achievement and to determine any follow up action.

Details

Introduction

1.1 The attached finance monitoring report which was submitted to the
Executive for consideration on 4 March 2013 (Appendix 1) provides
information on the Council’s 2012/13 projected revenue and capital
outturn at 31 December 2011 measured through the performance
management framework.

1.2 At the time of writing this report, the Executive meeting had not been
held. A verbal update will therefore be provided at the meeting to
advise Members of the resolution of Executive.

1.3 The Finance Scrutiny Working Group usually reviews the Performance
Management information and feeds and comments into the Resources
and Performance Scrutiny Board. Due to the reporting schedule, this
was not possible and the report is therefore being presented directly to

Page 7



the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board for consideration.

Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

There are no direct financial implications arising from
this report. Financial implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.

Comments checked by Sarah Best, Service
Accountant, 01295 221982

There are no direct legal implications arising from
this report. Legal implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.

Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor
01295 221691

There are no direct risk implications arising from this
report. Risk implications regarding the Performance
Management report are as set out in the appended
report to Executive.

Comments checked by James Doble, Democratic
and Elections Manager, 01295 221587

All

Corporate Plan Themes

All

Executive Lead Member

Councillor Ken Atack

Lead Member for Financial Management

Document Information

Appendix No

Title

Appendix 1 Quarter 3 2012/13 Finance Monitoring Report to

Executive, 4 March 2013

Background Papers

None

Page 8




Report Author Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic & Elections
Contact 01295 221589
Information

natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Appendix 1

Executive

2012/13 Quarter 3 Finance Report
4 March 2013

Report of Head of Finance and Procurement

PURPOSE OF REPORT
This report summarises the Council’s Revenue, Capital, Procurement action plan and
Treasury performance for the first 9 months of the financial year 2012/13 and
projections for the full 2012/13 period.

These are measured by the budget monitoring function and reported via the
Performance Management Framework (PMF) informing the 2013/14 budget process.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Executive is recommended:

(1) To note the projected revenue and capital position at December 2012.

(2) To note the Q3 performance against the 2012/13 investment strategy.

(3) To note the contents and the progress against the Corporate Procurement

Action Plan (detailed in Appendix 1) and the Procurement savings achieved
at December 2012 (detailed in Appendix 2).

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 In line with good practice budget monitoring is undertaken on a monthly basis
within the Council. The revenue, capital, treasury and procurement position is
reported monthly to the Joint Management Team and formally to the
Executive on a quarterly basis. This report includes the position at Q3 —
December 2012.

1.2 The revenue and capital expenditure in Q3 has been subject to a detailed
review by Officers and reported monthly to management as part of the
corporate dashboard.

Page 11



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

The treasury performance has been reviewed regularly and reported to the
Accounts, Audit and Risk Committee who undertake the governance and
monitoring role.

We continue to consult with our treasury advisors Sector on a regular basis
regarding counterparties, understanding risk and diversification of the
portfolio.

The procurement action plan is reviewed monthly and exceptions are
reported to the Procurement Steering Group.

The LGRR project team continues to meet regularly and analyse any new
intelligence or respond to consultations so that we can evaluate the
implications for the Council, its residents and its finances.

Conclusion

Due to the downturn in the economy, impact of the credit crunch on Council
services and the volatility of the financial markets, the Council is keeping a
watching brief on any challenges that they may need to face which may result
in a redirection of budgets.

The variances on the revenue and capital projections are within the Council’s
stated tolerances of +2% / -5%.

The Council has a General Fund Revenue reserve to meet any budgetary
surplus or deficit.

At the end of quarter 3, interest received was 27% more than budgeted and
shows a positive result across both funds. This was mainly due to higher than
planned balances when creating the budget (as we had a higher level of
capital programme slippage from 2011/12), obtaining better than projected
rates from our investments, and the change in allocation of funds.

Performance against treasury strategy and procurement action plan is on
track.

The Chancellor's Autumn Statement was delivered on 5 December 2012 and
the settlement was received on 19 December. The LGRR project team has
processed this intelligence and implications for the 2013/14 budget which was
reported to the January 2013 Executive.

Background Information

Revenue Projected Outturn 2012/13

2.1

We are currently projecting to be on track to budget at the year end.

Page 12



Full-Year Projected Projection

DEC 2012 PROJECTIONS Budget Out-turn Variance
2012/13 2012/13 2012/13
£000's £000's £000's
DIRECTORATES
Community & Environment 8,496 8,372 (124)
Resources 3,059 2,802 (257)
Development 4,469 4,333 (136)
Net Expenditure Services 16,024 15,507 (517)
Executive Matters
Increase in Investment Income (240) (240)
Transfer to Reserves 757 757
Net Position 16,024 16,024 0
Net Revenue Projected (under) / overspend
2012/13 @ December 2012 0
Projected Year End Revenue Financial Performance
£000's
10,000 -
8,000 —
6,000 —
4,000 + -
2,000 — | —
0 T T T T
Community & Resources Development  Chief Executive utive
-2,000 1 Environment hatters
| O Annual Budget O Annual Projection OBudget ta Date O Actual to Date |

2.2 Community and Environment shows a projected underspend of £124k.

The previously reported underspend (primarily relating to Environmental
Services and the new dry recyclables contract) has been partly offset by
overspends such as agency costs, reductions in recycling credits and the
Christmas free parking period in Community Services.

Page 13



2.3

24

2.5

Resources shows a projected underspend of £257k.

This primarily relates to Service Assurance with a projected underspend due
to Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit expenditure and subsidy. There is
also a projected underspend on Discretionary Rate Relief.

In addition there are underspends relating to a reduced external audit contract
and consultancy fees.

Development shows a projected underspend of £136k.

This primarily relates to areas within Development Control where Advice has
a saving on consultancy, Appeals are showing an underspend due to low
spend on professional fees and income is exceeding the current budget, this
has been adjusted in the 2013/14 budget.

Executive Matters
We are projecting additional investment income of £240,000 for the reasons
detailed later in the report in Para 3.4.

This together with the net £517,000 underspend in services projects a
transfer into general fund reserves of £757,000. This has been considered in
forming the 2013/14 budget.

Capital Projection 2012/13

2.5

Total capital spend to December 2012, including commitments, amounts to
£2.295m. This represents 12% of the total annual budget and 16% of the
periodic budget.

Full-Year Projected | Projection
DEC 12 PROJECTIONS Budget Out-turn Variance
2012/13 2012/13 2012/13
£000's £000's £000's

DIRECTORATES
Community & Environment Total 3,370 1,274 (2,096)
Resources Total 399 399 0
Development Total 15,403 8,144 (7,259)
Capital Total 19,172 9,817 (9,355)

Analysed:-

Identified Slippage — Com & Env 1,912
Identified Slippage - Development 7,114
Variance After Slippage (329)

Page 14




The Capital Budget for 2012/13 can be analysed as follows:-

Capital Budget 2012/13 £000’s
Approved Capital programme for 2012/13 (including
Supplementary) 9,455
Slippage from 2011/12 Programme 9,717
19,172
26 The projected 2012/13 spend for capital schemes as at December 2012 is
currently £9.8m , the slippage predicted is shown below:
ANNUAL | Slippage
BUDGET | Required
Description £000 £000 Comments
Biomass Heating for Bicester Leisure Centre 385 365 Timing
Replacement Cabling Infrastructure for CCTV
and Of 48 48 Timing
Football Development Plan in Banbury 20 20 Timing
South West Bicester Sports Village 1,366 1,136 Timing
Urban Centres Improvements 15 15 Timing
Implementing Vehicle Parks Proposals 20 20 Timing
Sports Centre Modernisation Programme 249 249 Retention
Energy Efficiency Projects 80 30 Timing
Mini MRF [Materials Recovery Facility] 29 29 Timing
Community and Environment Total 2,212 1,912
Cherwell Community Led Programme 2,076 1,700 Timing
Bicester Cattle Market Car Park Phase 2 90 90 Timing
Bicester Pedestrianisation 250 250 Timing
Future Regeneration Schemes Preliminary Prof
Fees 52 25 Timing
Old Bodicote House 225 179 Timing
Bicester Town Centre Redevelopment 9,980 4,500 Timing
Photovoltaic at Bodicote House & Banbury
Museum 350 220 Timing
Disabled Facilities Grants 964 100 Timing
Discretionary Grants for Domestic Properties 325 50 Low demand
Development Total 14,312 7,114

Treasury Management Performance Q3 2012/13

Update on Cherwell’s Treasury Performance

3.1 The Treasury Management Strategy for 2013/14, which includes the Annual
Investment Strategy was taken to Council for approval on 25 February 2013.
It sets out the Council's investment priorities as being: Security of Capital;
Liquidity; and Yield

3.2 The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return (yield) on

investments commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity. In the

Page 15




3.3

3.4

current economic climate it is considered appropriate to keep investments
short term to cover short term cash flow needs but also to seek out value
available in significantly higher rates in periods up to 12 months with highly
credit rated financial institutions, using Sector's suggested creditworthiness
approach, including sovereign credit rating and Credit Default Swap (CDS)
overlay information provided by Sector: this applies in particular to
nationalised and semi nationalised UK banks.

Given the turmoil in peripheral Europe, our investments list does not have
direct exposure to any sovereign debt of Portugal, Ireland Greece, Spain or
Italy and that includes their national banks,. However, indirectly the banks on
our lending list, in all probability do have exposure in some shape or form to
either or both. Our lending criterion is very stringent and only the very largest
banks are considered through negotiable securities, providing us with the
greatest liquidity and flexibility.

Investment rates available in the market have continued at historically low
levels. The average level of funds available for investment purposes was
£82.7m. These funds were available on a temporary basis, and the level of
funds available was mainly dependent on the timing of precept payments,
receipt of grants and progress on the Capital Programme and ECO Bicester.

Investment performance at 31 December 2012 was:

Amount at 31

December Interest Actual Rate of
Fund 2012 Budget Interest | Variance return %
TUK 0 90,538 105,913 15,375 1.95%
Investec 11,742,224 64,687 110,731 46,044 1.17%
In House 70,456,931 488,626 599,541 110,916 1.34%
Total 82,446,881 643,851 816,264 | 172,412 1.37%
3.5 At the end of quarter 3, interest received was 27% more than budgeted and
shows a positive result across all funds. This was mainly due to higher than
planned balances when creating the budget as we had a higher level of
capital programme slippage from 2011/12, obtaining better than projected
rates from our investments, and the change in allocation of funds between

Investec , TUK and in-house.
3.6 As a result we have reviewed our interest projection for the year and we are

currently projecting we will receive additional investment income of £240k
after the deduction of interest in respect of Eco town funds which will be
returned to the Eco Town funding amount. The amount in respect of the Eco
Town funds is anticipated to be approximately £150k which will be transferred
to the project funds.

Procurement Action Plan and Record of Savings 2012/13

4.1

Progress against the Council’'s procurement action plan is detailed under
Appendix 1 with a record of savings achieved to January 2013 detailed under
Appendix 2.

Page 16



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The Joint Procurement Team has been in place since July 2012 and has been
working on a joint forward plan to provide savings targets and support a range
of programmes across the Councils including the Build! Affordable Home
Programme, the South West Bicester Sports Village project, the Canalside
Regeneration Options Appraisal, the Bicester Civic Centre build project, Fleet
Management software, Corporate Bookings Software and a number of HR
related exercises related to the Joint Management Team.

The procurement target for securing ongoing cashable savings in 2012/13 is
£150,000 and to date total savings achieved amount to £106,424. Non-
cashable savings of £48,285 and capital savings of £269,000 have also been
secured.

A significant number of projects have been capital or programme based, such
as the property condition surveys, the fleet management software and the
Build! Affordable Homes Programme, which has seen substantial savings
against budget to date — e.g. an estimated £235,000 saving against the South
West Bicester new build project.

Further to the first meeting of the Officer Procurement Working Group with
Stratford-on-Avon Council a work plan was submitted to the three way Joint
Arrangements Steering Group in February. The work plan was agreed and is to
be followed up on from March with a forward plan across all three Councils
identifying projects suitable for joint procurement exercises over the short and
longer term. Work groups will be scheduled for each opportunity to establish
savings targets and agree project timetables.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

5.1

This report illustrates the Council's performance against the 2012/13
Financial Targets for Revenue, Capital, Treasury and Procurement
Monitoring.

The following options have been identified. The approach in the recommendations is
believed to be the best way forward

Option One To review current performance levels and considers any

actions arising.

Option Two To approve or reject the recommendations above or

request that Officers provide additional information.

Consultations

The revenue and capital position has been subject to regular review by the Corporate
Management Team.

The investment and procurement strategies have been subject to regular review with
Members and the Joint Management Team.

Page 17



Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

Financial Effects — The financial effects are as outlined in
the report.

Efficiency Savings — There are no efficiency savings
arising directly from this report however the budget
2012/13 was based on a number of efficiencies. In
addition we made a public promise of £800k savings
which are being actively pursued as part of the 2013/14
budget setting process.

Comments checked by Beth Baines, Strategic Finance
Accountant 01327 322223

There are no legal implications. Presentation of this report
is in line with the CIPFA Code of Practice.

Comments checked by Kevin Lane, Head of Law and
Governance, 01295 222045.

The position to date highlights the relevance of
maintaining a minimum level of reserves and budget
contingency to absorb the financial impact of changes
during the year.

It is essential that the treasury annual report is considered
by the Executive as it demonstrates that the risk of not
complying with the Council's Treasury Management
Strategy has been monitored in 2011/12.

Comments checked by Nicola Jackson, Corporate
Finance Manager 01295 221731.

All

Corporate Plan Themes

An Accessible and Value for Money Council

Executive Portfolio

Councillor Ken Atack
Lead Member for Financial Management

Document Information

Appendix No Title

Appendix 1 Record of progress Against Procurement action Plan 2012/13
Appendix 2 Procurement Savings Achieved April to Dec 2012

Background Papers

None

Report Author

Karen Curtin, Head of Finance
Beth Baines, Strategic Finance Accountant

Page 18




Viv Hichens, Corporate Strategic Procurement Manager
Karen Muir, Project Accountant

Contact 01327 322223
Information beth.baines@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 19




¢ Jo | abed

‘ISaJ8jul JNS 1890] [BlRUBISONS UIIM S]O| 8314}

OJUl UMOp Ssjuswalinbal ay) 8)04q Japud) YJomawely doueuUdjUIRW
Auadoud ay] ‘elsgam gs4 ay) uo pajsod Bulaq [1ouno) ayj je
saljlunuoddo 0} jul| B 0] po| SeY Sassauisng [[ewsS JO uoleiapa
Ay} pue |1Iouno) ay} Jo JapeaT ayl yum Bunesw aaionpold vy

"JOLISIP 8y} SS0JOe pa||eisul

sJajloq ssewolq 3.y} a8y} 4oy Alddns ajqeuie)sns e apinoid

0} 9oe|d ul 1nd Bulaq si joenuod A|ddns |an) ssewolq 8jes0diod e
pue aiua) alnsio J8)sadlg JO) Japua) uohe||ejsul J9|log Ssewolq

Buiob piemuQ

‘a)jeldoidde alaym
Ajoedes asudiajug [e100S pue JNS Yolew O} S}oeljuod
Jabie| umop Mealuq 0} siao1yo joaloid sbelnoouy e

‘'sabe)s uoneolyljenb
-aJd/juswissasse Y] Se ||oM Se BLS}IIO UolleNn|eAd

ay} yum spew Bulaq si ssalboid pooos -yJomawels adueusiuiew uIyim papnjoul 8q oy Ajjiqeuieisns buibeinoousa @
sbuip|ing pajuswsajdwi Ajjuadsal ay} 0} siajulid [euonouny pue salieuuolnsanb Japjoyayels ay} uiyym suonsanb N
-Ijjnw 8y} ul pasn Jaded 0} $|2IYSA UOID9||0D 8snjay Jo aseyoind Ajjgeuieisns ayy buisiyn Aq asioiaxa juswainoold MW
WoJ} 8S10J9X8 Yyoea yum passalppe Buiaq si Alljigeuieisng Buiob psemuQ yoea Yum passalppe si Ajljigeuleisns ainsugy e (g
o

aAnelleN ssaiboid snje}s uonoy

Auqeureysng z'g

‘sabuaj|ieyo 0} yoeoidde ajelodiod e apinoid soiny ainpadoid
10B5U0D IO 8y "sabusjieyd o} eudIO pue BINPAYIS JO
dn Buimesp pue abusjieyd 0} Jybry AJunwiwio) uo SN0} JUBIDY

‘slosiniadns

pue siebeuew |euonesado yum sbunesw pue sbuijesw
9]eJ0}0alIp PUB |BUOISIAIP ‘Wes) je aouepuajie Aq pajusws|ddns
siseq 199loud Aq 108loid e U0 sI921J0 Yum suoissas Buluiedy |-z-1

Buiob psemup

Buiob piemuQ

‘dnolg Abajesg dnois Buuss)g Juswalnodoid
ay} Jo ajoJ Juswdojansp Aoljod pue Aunnios ey} adueyuy e

"S[IDUN0Y Yj0q SSOJOB S3|NY 8INPad0Id JOBJUOYD) dY}
ypm aoueldwod pue ABajelis ayj 821ojuial pue JNojjoy e

aAljeIeN ssalbolid

snjejg

uondy

aoueldwo ||nj pue asueusaAob poob ainsua pue |1I9UN0Y) 3y} SSOJde SaAl}dalqo ABajel}g Juawaindoid Julor ayj Jo asn ayj paquig |L'g

€1/210Z 10} Ue|d UONOY JusWainoold Julor 1suleby ssaibold Jo piooay - € xipuaddy
€10z Aenuer (1€ 1V NYNLLNO TVLIdVYD ® INNIATH A3LO3rodd €1/2102 11ounod jousiq [[emisy)



¢ Jo z abed

‘Ainqueg ul apisjeue) pue ||egaoldg Jo} sjesieidde suondo
uonelssuabal ay) pue ‘108loid pjing asjusn JIAID 18)Sa0lg By}
“00loud abe||iA spodg Js)saoig MS ay) ‘ewwelbold SOWoH

8|geployy jpling 8y) o} papiroid Buleq poddns [ejueisgns

Buiob piemuQ

"‘epuabe uonew.lojsuel) ayy
JBAI|BP 0} SuoIIN|oS dAlleAouUl Buuayo ‘padinbal se
2o1jo swuwelboid o) yoddns Juswainooud apInCld e

aAnjeLeN ssaiboid

snjejg

uonoy

uoljewJiojsuel] Gg'g

‘(eoueusjulew aAljoeal pue pauueld Buipnour)
Juswabeueyy saijioe4 pue (sjuswaaibe asueusjulew pue
waysAs Buyooq pue sajes pajsoy e buipnjoul) z aseyd 19|
‘(suiq a11@ayM B SB|21Yd/\) SBIIAISS [BJUBWIUOIIAUT UO SN0}
Jejnoied e yum seade |e ul Buye) si ueid piemuoy juiol ay |

Buiob piemup

€L/zloc
SS0JOE S|19UN0Y Y109 Jo syuswaiinbal Juswainoold

ay} s1osyal jey) ued piemioy Buppiom juiol e JsAlpq e

aAnesteN ssaiboid

snjels

uondy

BujIop JuUlOr '8

LIve
S80IAISS JO abuel e ssoloe salyjioe) Buiyooq suljuo s|qeus

[I!m a1emyog sbupjoog ajesodio) ayj ‘68 — |1DUNOY By}

10 s1s00 Buluuni ay) Buionpals ase pue 1o6png Mojaq paloAlap
Buiaq ale sjoeloud asay) JO IV “LINI YIM Op 0} S8SIDIaxXd
pajejal ¥H JO Jaquinu e pue aiemyos sbupjoog ajesodio)
‘alemyos Juswabeuel 199|4 ‘1sloid pjing 813us) 2IAID
J9)s901g ay) ‘|esieiddy suondo uonelauabay spisjeued ay)
“109loud abe|iA spodg Js)sadig 1sap) YInos ay) ‘ewwelbold
SOWOH 9|gepJoyy jpling 8y} se yons ‘paseq awwelboud

Jo |eudeo uaaq aAey sjosaloid Jo Jaquuinu jJuedlyiubis v

‘00063 J0 sbuines |eudeo

pue Ggz'gy3 Jo sbuines a|qeysed-UoN "00G°Z1 L F 4O 1ebley
€O e 1suiebe 9013 10 81ep-0)-Jeak sbuines ajqeyse)

Jobue) puiyeq

4
q
(
{
(
C

19618} 000°001 3 S41ysuojdwieyLoN yinos

pue }96.e) 000051 3 - [1PUNOD JoLISIA [[BMIBYD
‘sbuines Aousiole pue }s090 Jueoliubls JaAlleq e

aAneLepN ssalboid

snjejg

uondy

Kouauedsues) pue Asuow 1o} anjep €°9

€1/210Z 10} Ue|d UONOY JusWainoold Julor 1suleby ssaibold Jo piooay - € xipuaddy
€10z Aenuer (1€ 1V NYNLLNO TVLIdVYD ® INNIATH A3LO3rodd €1/2102 11ounod jousiq [[emisy)

rage 1




¢ Jo ¢ abed

vL/eL0C
0] yoeq 1nd aAneniul dnoab Buliesls ay) yum siseq 1o9loud

Aq 108l04d B UO pamainal Bulaq si juswabeuew joenuo)

"allysuojdweyuopN pue
a1IYSpPIOIXO Yjog ssooe pasiolgnd s|iounod yjog e sjoeljuod
0] Se uoljewJoyul yum aoejd ur mou si Jajsibal sjoesjuod uiol v

passaiboid aq 0} |I1S

Buiob piemuQ

"S[IDUNOD Y0Q SSoJoe
dnolg) Buusslg Juswabeuey SjoeUOYD BY) JNO|I0Y e

M0 L3 UeY) 8Jow JO anjeA awiaj|
B UlIM S]OBJIUOD W) ||e JOo) Slualiaalbie/sjoenuod
|e 10 Ja1siBal apIM [IDUNOD B UIBlUIB)\ e

aAneuseN ssaiboid

snjejs

uondy

seale 99IAI9S ||e SsoJoe

ajowoud pue ABojopoyjaw juswabeuew joeijuod ajesodiod ayj dojaaaq 2 8

"ONS PUE [IDUNOY 10ISIQ [[BMIBYD YIoq Hjsuaq [lIm
SJUNOJSIP BWN[OA "D UOAY-UO-PIOBNS Ylm passnasip Bulaq
Apuaung si yoeoudde ayy pue [19uno) AJID plojxQO 03 pajowo.d
AjoAnoe usaq aAey S1oBJIU0D S92IAISS BuljpAoal aysem Alp ay |

‘1ouno) ybnolog uojdweylloN pue [Iounod AJID pIoixO
0} pajowold AjaAloe usaq sey 10eljuod Jipne |eulajul ay |

‘so|qelaw 109foid salibe pue
sjabue} sbuines ysijgeise o0} Ajunpoddo yoes 1o} panpayos aq
M sdnoub YIOAN "SJeak aAlL 0) 981y} 1XBU 8y JOAO SOSIDIOXd
wswainoold juiol 1oy s|geyns sjosfoud BulAyiuspl sjoUNOD
9aly} ||e ssoJoe ueld piemloj e Yum ydJel\ wody uo dn pamol|o}
aqg 0} sI pue paalbe sem ue|d yiom ay] ‘Alenigaq ul dnolig
Bues)g sjuswabuely julop Aem 9aly} 8y} 0} payIwgns
sem ueld 3YOM B UOAY-UO-ploflens yum dnois) Bupiopn
Juswiaindold JeoO 8y jo bBupssw jsiiy 8y} 0} Jayung

"18A se awo09)no
OU UY}IM paduswiwio)

Buiob psemu

[1oUN0Y Jayua
10} paAalyoe sunoosip Jo sbuiaes |euonippe
Aue pue ssaibolid uo Ausyienb yoeq uodey ©
:€1/Z10¢ Ul Uo pjos 8q ued Yyadiym
salnuoyIne Jay)o o) uado sjoejuod Bunsixe sjowold e

piojjes}S Yim uojjelogefo) e

q
q
(
{
(
c

ragezz

aAljeIeN ssalbolid

snjejg

uondy

Bunaxlely pue Bujjjag ‘uoneoqe|io) 9'g

€1/210Z 10} Ue|d UONOY JusWainoold Julor 1suleby ssaibold Jo piooay - € xipuaddy
€10z Aenuer (1€ 1V NYNLLNO TVLIdVYD ® INNIATH A3LO3rodd €1/2102 11ounod jousiq [[emisy)



Appendix 2 - Procurement Savings Achieved for April 2012 to January 2013.xls

Cashable Non-
Service Area Contract Description| Contract Value|with budget Capital
: cashable
reduction
Various P Cards £48,285
Environmental Services Refuse Collection Vehicles £290,000 £450 £9,000
Vehicle Spare Parts - No price increase.(saving
of £1286) Savings full CPIl & 2.5% prompt
Environmental Services payment discount.(saving of £918) £2,204
Public Toilets Cleaning. No price increase.
Prices held at 2011-12 prices.(saving £3725)
Plus 3.25% early payment discount.(£3459)
(However Becca thinks this part may have
already been taken into account when budgets
Environmental Services were prepared at the end of last year) £7,184
Pest Control. Price increase of 2.4%. Saving
Environmental Services 3.5% -2.4% =1.1% = £351 £351
Heating - no price increase. Saving 3.5% =
Regeneration & Estates £303 plus prompt payment £477
Cooling - Price increase 2.4%. Saving 3.5% -
2.4% =1.1% = £69.28 plus prompt payment
Regeneration & Estates discount £384
Finance & Procurement Internal Audit £30,400
Door & Shutter Maintenance - fixed price for
Regeneration & Estates 2nd yr, £65
Regeneration & Estates Water Hygiene - 1% increase £265
Regeneration & Estates Lift Maintenance - fixed price for 2nd yr £34
Regeneration & Estates Office Cleaning £361
Regeneration & Estates Coffee Machines £2,438
Environmental Services Public Toilet Maintenance £158
Regeneration & Estates PAT Testing £234
Maintenance of UPS Sytems, Generator,
Regeneration & Estates Inverter Battery Systems £1,173
Regeneration & Estates Out of Hours Answering Service £1,407
Environmental Services Traffic Management £1,300
Urban & Rural Fairground Preparation £3,038
Licensing Car Park Machine Maintenance £240
Regeneration & Estates Car Park Barriers & Bus Station Gates £138
Finance Paper for MFD's £250
Finance/Urban & Rural Cash Collection £1,573
Regeneration & Estates Reactive Maintenance £9,000
Communications Cherwell Link Distribution £5,000
Media Monitoring Software £2,000
Corporate Consultation Programme £20,000
Credit Checking Services £500
Property Condition Surveys £5,000
Build! SW Bicester Affordable Homes £1,175 £235,000
Fleet Management Software £1,600 £3,000
Non core stationery| £2,000
Hosted Sales and Booking Software £3,000 £17,000
Canalside Regeneration Options Appraisal £25 £5,000
Treasury Management Services £1,000
Public Notices £2,000
Total YTD £106,424 £48,285| £269,000
Projects completed in 2011/12 with savings captured in 2012/13
Dry waste recycling - 2012/13 £432,000
£538,424
Projects completed in 2012/13 with no cashable savings
Build! Design Framework £200,000
Build! Consultancy Support £18,000
Business Planning Facilitation (Horizon
Scanning) £3,000
Biomass Boiler Consultancy for Bicester Leisure
Centre £20,640.00
Banbury Museum's Extending the Reach Co-
ordinator £55,000.00
Housing Valuer| £14,437.50
JMT 360 Degree Appraisal Facilitation £6,000.00
Joint CEX Appraisal Facilitation £6,000.00
Options appraisal for harmonisation of]
Employee Terms and Conditions £5,000.00
Occupational Health Provision £11,000.00
Cycle to Work Scheme
Childcare Vouchers
Subscriptions Review £15,000.00
£354,077.50

Rage @3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 6

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board

Performance Management Framework
Second Quarter 2012/13 Report

5 March 2013

Report of Corporate Performance Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The appended report, which was considered at the 4 March 2013 Executive
meeting, covers the Council’'s performance for the period 1 October to 31
December 2012 as measured through the Performance Management
Framework.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1)  Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of
achievement and to determine any follow up action.

Details

Introduction

1.1 The attached performance report which was submitted to Executive
for consideration on 4 March (Appendix 1) provides information on the
Council’s performance in the third quarter of 2012/13 measured
through the performance management framework. To measure
performance we use a ‘traffic light’ system where Green is 100% of
the target met, Amber 90% and above, and Red below 90% and
detailed performance indicators and commentary is presented in the
appendices to the report to the Executive.

1.2 At the time of writing this report, the Executive had not been held. A
verbal update will therefore be provided at the meeting advising
Members of the resolution of the Executive.

1.3 The Board considered the Quarter 2 Performance Monitoring report in

Page 25



1.4

1.5

January 2013 and requested an update on the “Best bar none”
scheme, complaints referred to the Ombudsman and planning appeals
be provided to a future meeting of the Performance Scrutiny Working
Group. These item report as follows in the Quarter 3 report:

“Best Bar None”

The roll out of the “best bar none” scheme working with local police
and licence holders to roll out which will help make our town centres
safer in the evenings is reporting as Amber and has done for the last 3
performance reports. A steering group of members and lead
assessors (had to be trained) have been identified. This was initially
delayed due to assessors requiring training. A meeting held at South
Northants Council has identified a local training course, all assessors
will be trained during April 2013. Two day training course has been
confirmed in Northampton.

Ombudsman

This reported red in Quarter 3. The number of complaints referred to
the Ombudsman for Quarter 3 is 7, an increase of 4 from Quarter two.
6 of these complaints were within Planning and all related to the
permission given for two garages. The remaining complaint was
regarding business rates.

Planning Appeals
This is now reporting Green due to no appeals allowed in Quarter 3.

The Performance Scrutiny Working Group (PSWG) usually reviews
the Performance Management information and feeds and comments
into the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board. Due to the
changes to the reporting schedule this report is being presented
directly to the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board for
consideration.

The 2012/13 Year End Performance Monitoring report will be
submitted to the June meeting of Executive and subsequently
submitted to the PSWG for consideration.

Implications

Financial: There are no direct financial implications arising from

this report. Financial implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.

Comments checked by Sarah Best, Service
Accountant, 01295 221982

Page 26



Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

There are no direct legal implications arising from
this report. Legal implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.

Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor
01295 221691

There are no direct risk implications arising from this
report. Risk implications regarding the Performance
Management report are as set out in the appended
report to Executive.

Comments checked by James Doble, Democratic
and Elections Manager, 01295 221587

All

Corporate Plan Themes

All

Executive Lead Member

Councillor Nicholas Turner
Lead Member for Performance and Customers

Document Information

Appendix No Title

Appendix 1 Performance Management Report to Executive, 5 March
2013

Background Papers

None

Report Author Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic & Elections

Contact 01295 221589

Information natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Appendix 1

Executive

Performance Management Framework
2012/13 Third Quarter Performance Report

4 March 2013

Report of the Head of Transformation and
Corporate Performance Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report covers the Council’'s performance for the period 01 October to 31
December 2012 as measured through the Performance Management Framework.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Executive is recommended:
(1) To note the many achievements referred to in paragraph 1.3.

(2) To identify any performance related matters for review or consideration in
future reports identified in paragraph 1.4

(3) To note progress on issues raised in the Quarter two report highlighted in
paragraph 1.5

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 This is a report of the Council’'s performance in the third quarter of 2012/13
measured through the performance management framework. The report
covers key areas of performance, these are: performance against the
Council's 17 public pledges; financial performance, human resources
performance and customer feedback as well as progress against the
Corporate Priorities and associated performance measures.

The scorecard also contains performance information surrounding the

Corporate Plan, Corporate Equalities Plan, Brighter Futures in Banbury, Major
Programmes and Significant Partnerships.

Page 29



1.2

1.3

To measure performance we use a ‘traffic light' system where Green is 100%
of the target met, Amber 90% and above, and Red below 90% and detailed
performance indicators and commentary is presented in the appendices to this
report.

Although this is primarily a report of corporate performance, the Council’s
performance management framework also includes monitoring at the
directorate level against service plans and strategies. The majority of
operational performance issues are dealt with at service and directorate level.
However significant service successes and issues are reported upwards and
where appropriate included in this report.

Proposals

The Executive is asked to note the significant progress made in delivering the
Council’s objectives.

Performance Highlights

Particular highlights include:

Cherwell: A District of Opportunity

103 affordable homes have been delivered within the district at the end of
Quarter three, exceeding the target of 100 homes and supporting
opportunities for developing self builds.

Strengthening the leisure and retail facilities in Banbury and Bicester, Bolton
Road is making good progress, a meeting has been held with Aberdeen
Properties, and possible design solutions have been taken forward to a
meeting with a potential supermarket.

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell

The Council has been involved in a successful county-wide partnership bid
(led by the Health Service) that has secured funding to run the Warm Homes
Healthy People scheme again this winter. Extensive promotion is planned.

Eco Bicester houses are expected to for building to start in early 2013
following discharge of planning conditions and obligations. Building of houses
has not started as yet.

A Safe, Healthy and Thriving District

Oxfordshire County Council has a list of 78 families as part of the Thriving
Families group to share with the attendees of the fortnightly Joint Agency and
Tasking Coordination Group.

75% of grass pitches in South West Bicester Sports Village are constructed
(drained and seeded) but work has now been suspended until ground
conditions improve in the spring.

Funding and planning approvals have been given for the new hospital on the
existing site. Awaiting financial close and construction is due to start in early

Page 30



1.4

2013.

Support volunteering across the district — This is now reporting as Green,
development through Voluntary Organisations Forum, plus reactive support
on one to one basis has been delivered. Volunteering arrangements with
Citizens Advice Bureau are now back on track and volunteers have been
successfully placed with several organisations.

An Accessible Value for Money Council

Secure savings of £800,000 to help meet medium term financial deficit has
been achieved to date and savings built into the draft 2013/14 budget. (note:
by the time of this meeting of the Executive, the budget will have been set).

Improving our website and access has been furthered by the Webteam and
the Customers Services team who meet monthly to review the ‘top tasks’
features on the homepage to ensure the high demand services are easily
accessible online. A re-branding exercise is underway to have the same look
and feel across all service pages providing a seamless view for the customer.

The average speed to answer calls has improved to 1minute 9seconds from
1minute 27seconds, with a decrease of 20.8% calls being abandoned.

General Overview

The performance management framework allows Councillors to monitor the
progress made in delivering our objectives and to take action when
performance is not satisfactory, risks to performance are identified or new
issues arise. The report also contains direction of travel to highlight areas
prior to them becoming an issue. There are a number of such items identified
in this report and we recommend officers should report on the latest position,
implications, and the action they are taking in the next quarterly performance
report. These are:

Cherwell: A District of Opportunity

The Brighter Futures in Banbury programme is reporting Amber due to
significant changes with the theme leads, this is a potential risk to the
programme. Currently the programme is broadly on track with funding support
given to the Banbury Street Pastors and also integration with the Thriving
Families project supporting some of the most vulnerable families in Banbury.

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell

The recycling rate is below the 2011/12 outturn due to a growth in landfill
tonnage especially since street sweepings can no longer be composted.
Landfill tonnage is up 1000 tonnes on last year, half of this is due to a change
in policy from the Environment Agency. We continue to strive to increase the
recycling rate within the district with a target of above 57% for 2013/2014.

A Safe Healthy and Thriving District

The roll out of the “best bar none” scheme is reporting as Amber and has
done for the last 3 performance reports. A steering group of members and
lead assessors (had to be trained) have been identified. This was initially
delayed due to assessors requiring training. A meeting held at South

Page 31



1.5

Northants Council has identified a local training course, all assessors will be
trained during April 2013. Two day training course has been confirmed in
Northampton. Partnership Inspector Storey is currently working on the

delivery plan.

Support the local NHS to retain and develop health services at the Horton
General Hospital — This is reporting as Amber. The Community Partnership
Network is in transition to examine a range of new roles regarding the health
and social care sector reforms. In the meantime Oxford University Hospitals
Trust is continuing to respond to a very challenging financial savings target
which when coupled with technological improvements in clinical care and
continuing national changes and directives to how services are to be
delivered means that further service change at the Horton appears inevitable.

An Accessible Value for Money Council

The number of complaints referred to the Ombudsman for Quarter 3 is 7, an
increase of 4 from Quarter two. 6 of these complaints were within Planning
and all related to the permission given for two garages. The remainder
complaint was regarding business rates.

Issues raised in the Quarter two performance report with progress for Quarter
three. The RAG is included in the below with an indication of whether the
issue has been rectified or is on-going.

Issues raised in the Quarter 2
Report

Progress update

Delivering 500 new homes in
year is off target with a
provisional figure of 121
completions at mid-year

This is still reporting as Red, this is due
to an ambitious target, taking into
account the current economic climate
and has been reported as red all year.
However South West Bicester is
progressing and Bankside development
has been agreed.

Secure implementation of new
policy for Developer
contributions

This is reporting as Amber this is due to
the new policy not yet having been
implemented as the focus on the Local
Plan has been the priority. It is likely
that this target will be red at year end.

Processing of major applications
within 13weeks (NI 157a)

This is still reporting as Red, 4 out of 16
applications determined within time.
Given the current difficult economic
climate and the need to deliver growth,
the management approach has been
one of ensuring sound planning
outcomes (by allowing time to amend
applications and negotiate planning
obligations) rather than concentrating
on the 13 week deadline. With low
numbers of major applications the
percentage of applications is a volatile
measure and this also makes it difficult

Page 32




1.6

to achieve. Notwithstanding this
objective we have reviewed our
approach in the light of government
proposals and have agreed a set of
actions to address performance on
majors. Those applications with
complex S106 will always be difficult to
meet, but the actions should result in
improved performance without
prejudicing the stated philosophy.

% Planning appeals allowed This is now reporting Green due to no
against refusal decision appeals allowed in Quarter 3

In this report we show that at the third quarter the Council continues to

make strong progress on delivering its ambitions to improve the services
delivered to the public and against key projects and priorities. The report also
highlights a small number of areas which the Council needs to keep under
review to ensure targets are met. It also demonstrates the Councils proactive
performance of management of issues raised.

Background Information

2.1

2.2

Progress on issues raised in the last Executive performance review and
any change in performance from the last Quarter report.

Quarter three performance report identified areas where targets had not been
met or in some areas where emerging issues had been identified. Below are

the issues raised and an update on progress.

Overview of Performance

Paragraphs 2.1 — 2.13 provide a more detailed summary of the Councils
performance against its comprehensive performance and risk framework. The
detailed performance indicators and commentary against each of these are
contained within appendices A to F.

Corporate Scorecard — Corporate Plan Pledges

The Corporate Scorecard includes the 17 pledges which were included in the
2012/13 Council Tax Leaflet and sent to every household in Cherwell. Of
these are 14 Green, 3 Amber and 0 Red. These pledges directly reflect the
Council’s four strategic priorities and public priorities.

Positive Performance

Resources Directorate

Improve level of customer satisfaction with our services — Cherwell District
Council’'s new Citizen Panel is in operation, the first Annual Survey has been
completed with a satisfaction of 75% achieved.

Community and Environment Directorate

Page 33



2.4

2.5

Deliver 100 affordable homes in the District and support opportunities for self-
build and developing self-build skills — Target has been achieved, 103 homes
have been delivered at the end of Quarter 3. Homes are now starting to be let
in Kingsmere Bicester by Bromford Housing.

Continue to give Cherwell residents the opportunity to take advantage of low
cost discounted insulation under the new Green Deal replaces discount
funding - The Green Deal Community Interest Company (CIC) partners have
submitted a bid for Dept. for Energy and Climate change (DECC) funding to
assist with start-up. A separate start up bid has been made by the council in
connection with Eco Bicester (the CIC scheme does not depend on these
bids being successful). The Council has been involved in a successful county-
wide partnership bid (led by the Health Service) that has secured funding to
run the Warm Homes Healthy People scheme again this winter. Extensive
promotion is planned.

Continue working with our partners to provide support to the most vulnerable
individuals and families in the District - Oxfordshire County Council now has a
list of 78 families to share with Joint Action Tasking and Coordination Group
for focussed interviews. This reflects solid partnership working achieved as
part of the Brighter Future in Banbury Programme.

Performance Areas of Concern

Resources Directorate
No areas to report

Development Directorate
No Areas to report

Community and Environment Directorate

Increase the household recycling rate to 60% - Reporting as Amber.
Recycling rate is looking to be below 11/12 outturn due to a growth in landfill
tonnage especially since street sweepings can no longer be composted.
Landfill tonnage is up 1000 tonnes on last year and half this is due to a
change in policy from the Environment Agency. Typically Cherwell recycles
around 1200tonnes (which equates to 2%) and this is now getting sent to
landfill. We are working with County Council to look at other options.

Reduce the Council's carbon footprint by 4% by further improving the energy
efficiency of our buildings and vehicles — Reporting as Amber. There has
been a delay in retrieving the data but at mid-year emissions had reduced by
2.8% against the 4% target. There is a risk that the 4% target will not be fully
met.

Corporate Scorecard: Financial Performance
There are two finance targets, relating to predicated variance against revenue
and capital budgets. Both are Green. There are no issues of concern at this

point.

Corporate Scorecard: Human Resources

Page 34



Two Human Resources indicators are monitored: staff turnover; days lost
through sickness; and organisational resilience. Turnover and sickness are
both reporting Green.

2.6  Corporate Scorecard — Customer Feedback

Three key measures are covered: speed of telephone response, customer
satisfaction as measured through bi-annual mystery shopping and customer
complaints. Speed of response calls is currently reporting Amber as referred
to earlier.

2.7 Corporate Programmes

The ‘major programmes’ template attached as appendix C. This new template
reflects the Council’s ambitious improvement programme around place based
regeneration and development and service transformation to deliver
improvement and efficiency.

It should also be noted that the template covers both Cherwell and South
Northamptonshire programmes, reflecting the shared nature of the agenda.
There is one area reporting as Amber relating to Cherwell detailed below

- ICT Shared Services - While the budget status on this project is green the
overall amber status reflects the schedule position with 45% of the work
streams currently being at amber with 10%, one work stream being at red.
That work stream is the remote access work, the proposed delivery of which
is currently not compatible with Windows 8.

2.8 Corporate Equalities Plan

The corporate equalities plan is a cross-council plan that aims to improve
customer access, tackle inequality and disadvantage, build strong
communities and improve community engagement. It also ensures that the
Council is compliant with all equalities legislation.

During the last year there have been a number of changes to the legislation
and the Council’s plans and polices reflect this. As legislation changes
Cherwell District Council equalities policies are reviewed. Details in Appendix
D — All reporting Green

2.9 Brighter Futures in Banbury

The Brighter Futures in Banbury programme is a long term and strategic
priority for the Council and the Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership. It is part
of a wider county approach to break the cycle of deprivation and tackle
disadvantage. In Banbury the programme aims to address seven key themes:

Early Years community learning and young people’s attainment
Employment support and skills

Family support and Not in Education Employment or Training (NEET)
Financial Inclusion and Housing

Health and wellbeing

Safer and stronger communities

Performance and Community Engagement

Nooakrwdh=

Page 35



2.10

Full Details in Appendix E — Missing data from partners, overall reporting as
Amber as detailed above.

Significant Partnerships

The Council has identified 17 partnerships as significant due to the level of
resources involved, and the impact on the local community. Many of the most
significant and difficult issues we face, crime, the environment, economic
development, can only be tackled if agencies work together. Of these
partnerships 7 are county wide (including the County Local Strategic
Partnership and its supporting thematic partnerships) the remaining
partnerships are specific to the Cherwell district and directly support our
strategic priorities. Appendix F — Overall reporting as Green

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 This report presents the Council's performance against its corporate
scorecard for the second quarter of 2012/13. It includes an overview of
successes, areas for improvement and emerging issues to be considered.
The following options have been identified. The approach in the
recommendations is believed to be the best way forward

Option One (1) To note the achievements referred to in paragraph 1.3

(2) To recommend that officers report in the fourth quarter
on the items identified in paragraph 1.4 where
performance was below target or there are emerging
issues or risks.

(3) To agree the recommendations outlined in paragraph
1.5 and 1.6 identifying areas of improvement and
areas of further consideration for review.

Option Two To identify any additional issues for further consideration

or review.

Consultations

No specific consultation on this report is required. However, it should be noted that
several indicators are based on public consultation or customer feedback.

Implications

Financial: Financial Effects — The resource required to operate the

Performance Management Framework is contained within
existing budgets. However the information presented may
lead to decisions that have financial implications. These
will be viewed in the context of the Medium Term Plan &
Financial Strategy and the annual Service & Financial
Planning process.

Efficiency Savings — There are none arising directly from
this report.

Comments checked by Sarah Best, on behalf of Head of
Finance, 0300 0030106

Page 36



Legal:

Risk Management:

Data Quality

Wards Affected

There are no legal issues arising from this report.

Comments checked by James Doble on behalf of the
Monitoring Officer, 0300 0030107

The purpose of the Performance Management Framework
is to enable the Council to deliver its strategic objectives.
All managers are required to identify and manage the
risks associated with achieving this. All risks are logged
on the Risk Register and reported quarterly to the Audit
Committee.

Comments checked by Claire Taylor, Corporate
Performance Manager.

Data for performance against all indicators has been
collected and calculated using agreed methodologies and
in accordance with Performance Indicator Definition
Records (PIDRs) drawn up by accountable officers. The
council’'s performance management software has been
used to gather and report performance data in line with
performance reporting procedures.

Comments checked by Louise Tustian, Senior
Improvement & Performance Officer.

All

Corporate Plan Themes

The Performance Management Framework covers all of the Council’s Strategic

Priorities

Executive Lead Member

Councillor Nicholas Turner
Lead Member for Performance Management and Improvement

Document Information

Appendix No Title
Appendix A Performance Summary Scorecard
Appendix B Corporate Business Plan
Appendix C Major Programmes

Appendix D Equalities

Appendix E Brighter Futures in Banbury
Appendix F Significant Partnerships
Background Papers

None

Report Author Louise Tustian 2

Contact Tel: 01295 221786

Information Louise.tustian2@Cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 37




sdiysiauped jueoniubis — 4 xipuaddy

Ainqueg ul sainin4 Jayybug — 3 xipuaddy
saljiienb3 — g xipuaddy

sawwelbold Jolepy — 9 xipuaddy

ue|d ssauisng ajelodio) — g xipuaddy
pJe2alodg Alewwng asuewlopad — Y xipuaddy
— Sjuauo)

Japenb snoinaid o} pasedwod |9Ael] Jo uondalip 10d
shjejs Usalg Jaquy pay  OVY

"Albuipioooe paisnipe si sniejs vy Jeak-ul sjedoidde ateym ‘syobie) [enuue pue Apslenb ‘Ajyuow ale aiey) sjou esesld ,,

jobue) Japun 9,0 uey} aiop ! ssaiboud Bupjew jJoN
jobue) sapun 9,0 03 dn Jaquiy ssaiboud Bunjep Jaquiy o
3abue)} Jan0 10 uQ udalo) S9WO092}N0 SPJEMO} HIel} UQ uaalio
+» S10]EDIpU| @oUBWL.IOMAd saljiold ajelodion

Joday asuewioudd 0} Aay]

Z10Z Jauenp paiyl — ueld ssauisng ajeiodion — Alewwing asuew.Iouad

€10C YasieN
9aAI}N29Xg

TIONNOD 1O111SId T1aMAE3HD



7 obed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

‘pauue|d sI uonowold aAISUSIXT

“JojuIM siy) ulebe aweyos ajdoad AyjeaH sewoH WJepA 8yi uni o} Buipuny painoas sey jey) (991A19S
yileaH ay1 Aq pa)) piq diysisuped apim-A1Unod |NjSSe00NS B Ul POAJOAUI USaJ SBY |I0uno) ay |

‘suelb (d33HD) 108loid Aousioyg ABisug jjlomiay) Jo W0} 8y) Ul 8|ge|ieA. aq 0} nuiuod (uoliensul

Buipuny Junoosip seoe|dal [Bag USBIS MBU 8y} Japun

Buisnoy

Ajjeioadsa abeuuoy |iipue| ul ymolb e 0} anp uinpno zZ/L L mojaq aq 0} Bunjooj si ajel Buljphoay

‘ubisap pue sasn |enuajod

Buipnjour) uoepowwodoe pajual ayeAld 0y sjuswaroidwi Aousioyye ABisus puny ped 0} sjuels | USBIH uaalg) IEETS) uofe|NSuUl PajuNoosIp }S09 MO| JOo abejuenpe axe)} o} LONBIBUBBS
‘(Jnysseoans Buiag spiq 8say} Uuo pusdap jJou SS0p SWaYIS Ajunpoddo ayy syuspisal [amiay) aAIb 0} anupuo) B oy d
1D 9y}) 18}s991g 093 UM UO[}OSUUOD Ul [I0UN0D 8y} Agq apew udaq sey piq dn Jejs ajeledss v
‘dn-peys yum isisse oy Buipuny (9D3Q) abueyd ayewn) pue Abiau3 oy Jdaq 40} pig B papiwgns aAey
stauped (9]9) Auedwo) jsaiaiu] AJlunwiwo) [eag usals) ay] “anuiuod suoneledald |eaq usalg)
$9)21yaA pue sbuipjing Se0IMIBS
“Jow AJiny aq jou |im 19618} %1 ay) Jey) ysu e si aiay) 186i1e) oy oy | 129UV usal9) usal9) »:o . 10 >>ocm_o%m ABisus a8y} Buinosdwi ssyuny _EcmEco.L_Em_
1suiebe 9,9°z Aq paonpaJ pey suoISSIWS JedA-piw Je Jng eyep ay} Buinaulal ul Aejap e usaq sey aiay | d %% AQ 1uldl00) UOQled S|Iduno) 8yl 8dnpay
$92)1|q Jap| pooylnoqybiau jo swwelboid se0InIeg
%69 1e sseuluesp | USSIO usal9) e/u |Ny$S820NS INO BuINURUOD SSBUIUBS[D _EcoEcE_mcm _ScmEco.L_Em_
|EJUSWIUOIIAUS pUB 1881]S UYlIM uonoejsiies paoe|d A8AING uoIjoeslieS JaWo}sny [enuuy Juadal ay | ® 1984S Uim uonoeysiies sjuspisal [BO0| sSAoJdW|
Aouaby juswuodiaug ayy wouy Aoljod ul 8Bueyd e 0} anp s Siy} jjey pue SOOING
Jeak yse| uo sauuo} 00| dn si abeuuoy |jypue “pajsodwod aq Jobuoj ou ued sbuideams joau)s aouls | Jaquuy usalo) usalo %09 0} djeu BulPAdal pjoyasnoy sy} asealou| INSS

JeluswuoIAUTg

[IeMIay) Jauaalio Jaues|) v

v xipuaddy

uo s}o8}IydJe SMOPIAA YSIH0OS UYpm Buisiom smojje ydiym ayis ||eqadlds ay) Joj SHIOM [BJUSWUOIIAUD O
ay} Jo sbuipuy sy} yum Addey ate Asy) pawjuod aney Aouaby jJuswuoliaug 8y :|jegedids ™
‘Aienuer ui sjoayyole sauadold ussplaqy Aq Jojesado )
19yewladns e yym Bunesw e 0} pJemio} uaye)} 8q 0} SI uolnjos ubisap |enualod -1saJajul Jaidnooo SaJjUa) UMO] J8]saolg R Aunqueg Bbuisnoy ©O)
|euajod pue seap| SSnosip 0} saladoid Usapiaqy Uim Jaquiadaq ul pjay bBuissyy :peos uoyog ueeId | uealo usaId ur seiIoey [lejes R aunsie| sy usybusss 0} enupuo) | B uoneseusbey (U
swwelboid pauue|d 0l
3y} 0} 3Jom 0} BuinuUOD Ble Ye)s )IS Sy} pue SISP|OYdYe)S ||e JO) UOIBUIBISUOD Ydnw pasned
9ABY 00s9] AQ S}USWISOUNOUUE JUSI3Y UOOS PISIAPE 8q 0} 8)ep B Uo €0z Jowwns ul uado o} }oble)
uo pue sawweiboud jo peaye Apybiis Buissaiboid aie sylom JuswdojaAspal 813ud) UMO] 18)sadlg
SIS pling Buisnoy
‘BuisnoH pJojwiolg Aq Jesaolg alawsbury e 9] 9 0} Buie)s Mou sewoH ‘pansiyoe 1abie | USSID | USSID usal9 | -jls Buidojansp pue p|ing-}as Joj sanunpoddo poddns % UoneIsUeBoY
€D JO pUd 0} PaJBAllep SBWOY €01 pue jousiq 8y} ul sawoy ajgepiofe (00l JoAle ’
Awouodas
usalg) | usal9 usal) JOLISIP 8y} Ut Lpmolb ayy g Buuued
O]WIOU099 10} uolepunoy ay} se ue|d [eo0] ay} 8)9|dwo) y
oeH} UQ oibejens
Buuten 1o Awouoos
uesis | ussio ussIo juswAojdwsa ‘uoneonpa uj jou ajdoad BunoA jo Jequinu oy ' BuuLElg
ay} @onpal 0} Japlo ul sgnp qol % sdiyseonuaidde o_m.mumbw
‘Juswidojanap SIS yoddns 0] anupuo) :
3oel} uQ
oV | OV ovd
Aejuswwio) 3s9je] | €O 20 Ko} syse] CRIVVETS

Ayunyioddo jo jo1s1q vV

sabpajd ajeso0dion

PIed2I0JS ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO




¢ obed uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD
lagquiy s||eo auoyds|s) 0} asuodsal Jo paadg SeoINes
pauopuege s||ed JO %g8°0Z YIM SPUOISS G Ul | SEM €O Ul S|[e0 Jamsue 0} paads abetany Jswioisny
314 Jod shep 7'z sem yoiym Jeak jse| polad auies sy} UO pasealoul Sey SSaudoIS
9ouUasge wia) Buo| 9%,z pue aouasge Wis) Hoys %8G
SKED 90"t SEM LI J8eA 158| pousd uaalg) uaalo uaalg) ssauyoIs ybnody 3so| sAep jo JaquinN HH
awes ay} ueyy Jaybiy si yoiym Jequieoa( — |Udy Joj shep g2y sem 31 4 Jad ssauyois s Aep abelony
usalg) IEET) usalg) (sJones| Aiejunjon) Jaaouln) yeis uH
€0 Ul SIaABd| AJBJUN|OA BAl) BI9M 8IBY |
‘Hoday JUBWSIN00Id puE oUeUlY | usels) ueeIs useIo (%G-/%z+) @|yoid jsuiebe juswiaindold
€ Japenp aANoaxX3 0} 19Joy JaUIgeD Yolep 1e Juswaaibe o) 10slqns abedds [oul €O 18 %0 ainypuadxe jo6pnq [eyded uo souelen sbejusdiad '® SoueUlS
(%G-/%z+) ooid Jsuiebe ainypuadxe JuaWaIN00Id
usa19 usaIo uss19 1bpng  enuanel  uo  ooueuen  abejusdiad ® @oueuld

Hoday JusWwiainooid pue 8oueUl € J8leny) SA)N0aXT 0} Jajel - €O 1B %Z-

92UBWLIOLIDd S92IN0SDY UBWINH pue [eloueuld

"Jawo}sno
8y} Joj} malA ssajwess e Buipinoid sabed a21AI8S ||e SS0IOE |99} pUB Y00| SWes ay) dAey 0} Aemuapun usa) usal uoa) auljuo yoeqpaa} BuIAIb % sad1nas Jno Buissaooe
S| 9s10Jaxd Buipuelg-a1 7 "dul| UO 9|qISsadoe AlIses ale saoInIes puewap ybiy sainsua siy -abed o o 9 Jo asea ay) ‘eysgam Jno aAoidwi 0} BnNURUOD 4
|awoy 8y} uo painjes) syse} doj sy} MaIAaL 0} AJLJUOW }98W SBIIAISS JOWOISND PUB Wes) qa 9y L
‘PaABIYOR %G/ JO Uoloeshes [ ygalc) IEETS) Jaquiy mmo_\mwm uonewJojsuel |
e yum paja|dwod usaq sey AsAINg |enuuy JsJiy 8y} ‘uonesado ul si [sued uszii) mau s,0d0 N0 yjim  uonoejsiies I1sWoIsnd JO [9AS] SACJAW|
ussI ussI ussIg) }Olap [BIOUBUL WIS} WNIpaW 8y} JuawWaIN20Id ”

196pnqg y1/¢| Yeid 0} Ul }jing pue S)ep 0} PAASIYIE %00L JOAD

190w djdy 0} 000‘0083 1ses| je jo sbuires 8indag

9 90oUBUI

[1ouno09 A3UO|\ 10} aNjeA 9|qISSaIIY Uy

. dsoy Ayunwwod S90INI9S
£102 Alea Ul Hejs uojonaisuoo pue 8sop | ussle | usalo usalo 1o1seolg ul jey! ! !
leioueuly Buniemy -ays Buisixa ay) uo |eydsoy mau ayj Joy uaalb sjeaosdde Buiuueld pue Buipun4 mau e Buip|ing ul J0j8s yjesy [eoo| sy} Hoddng Aunwwo)
Jea A oidwA|O ayy buunp seunpoddo S90IAI8S
VEETTS) VEETTS) VEETTS)
diysieupeg sHods [00UOS SAIUSPIOIXO YHON UHM PEISAISp SOARBNIU] Buipods meu dn oye} o} sjdoad HunoA eidsu) Aunwwo)
uoljined ayy Joj sueld SO0INIBS
passaiboid Buieq si yoeu) 8|94 ay) 0} yiopn Buuds ayy ur aroidwi suonpuos | USSID usaig ussl9 | ssieuy pue abe|i\ spods Jejsedlg ISOM YINOS Aunwwon
punoJB [nun papuadsns mou YIom Jnq (pepaas pue paulelp) pajonisuod ale sayojd sselb Jo 4G/ 8y} je seyoyd spods ay) Jo jnoke| ey ej|dwiod ’
pusIa sy Ul seljiwey seoInIeS
“SMBIAJBJUI PassNo0y Joj dnois) uopeulpioos | USSIO usalo) usalo pue s[enplAlpul d|geJauinA jsow 8y} o} poddns b_c:E.Eoo
pue Bupse] UoNOY JUIOr UIM aJeys 0} Saljiwe) g/ JO ISI| B SBY MOU [I0UnoD AJUN0D aJIyspIojxQO epiroid 0} sieuped Jno ypm  Buppom  enupuod '
‘ueld Auaaldp ayy uo buiiom >_E.wtso s| Aa10}g Jojoadsu| diysiauped .canmF._toz ul SBUILGA BU) Ul JOJES SLUSD UMO) Juowdojersq
pawJuod usaq sey asinod Buiuiely Aep om] €10z 1Ay Bulnp paulel} 8q [[IM SIOSSSSSE ||e ‘9SIN0d
Jaquuy Jaquuy Jaquy | Jno axew djay |jim ydiym awsyos ,auou Jeq 3sad, au} ® uoposjoud

Buiuiely [e20| B payuapl sey [1PUN0Y SJUBYHON Yinos e pjay bunesw v "Buiuies) buuinbas siossesse
0] anp pakejap Ajjeniul sem sIy] ‘pauiusapl siossasse pes| pue siaquaw dnolb buuasls |enuslod

1IN0 |0 O} SIBP|OY BOUBDI| pue o1j0d [BD0| YHM YIOAA

oland

Joysiq Buiauy | puy AyyesH ajes v

suonebi|qo pue suolIpuod
Buiuued jo abieyosip ayj Buimolio} €10z Ales ul uibaqg o) payoadxa sI Sesnoy 8y} JO UORONISU0D

usalo

usal9

usalo

s8N0y J8)s801g-003 8y} JO UooNAsuoo uibag

Awouods
8y} Bujuue|q
oiba)ens

v xipuaddy

PIed2100S AIBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO




l-r

¥ obed uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD
uaalo usalg) uaalg) Ja)saolg Joy uejdiaise|y e a)a|dwo)
pajdope si ue|d [B20T 8y} 8ouo paje|dwod aq |im pue uodn payNsuod usaq sey ue|diaisey yelp ayl
"YoJeN Ul papiwgns aq 0} pajoadxe ues) uos) uos) Buip|ing Ajunwwod ay} jo yJuswdolanap 1oy sueld sy} JopISUod
sueld yym jooojoud Juswainooid Aresseosu ey} 0} anp pakejop Apybils st buipiing Ayunwwod ay | S 9 9 puE 8.jU8) UMO] 18)s8lg JO Jusidojanap [elnJawwod ay) ssaibold
€10z Jawwns pauueld se uado 0} }96.e} uo pue [jem Buissalbold anua) umo] Je)saolg
seale ueqin pue SaJjuad umoj} ano jo Aoueiqia pue Ajijenb ayj anoidwi 03 JI0pn
"Jeak Jad g 819|dwoo 0y ueld Buijjol e S| 818y} pue JOLISIP BY} Ul SBale UOIIBAIaSUOD (09 8Je alay ] sjuawdojanap
‘ue|d [B00T @Y} | USRI uaalo Jaquiy MaU ||e Jo} eouepinb ubisap Buol)s pue sMaIney Baly UOHBAISSUOD JO
ul sayis o1bajel}s ||e uo wnloy uoieoldde aud sy} jo Wed se patedaid Buieq si eouepinb ubiseq ‘ONS uona|dwod Aq JuswuolIAUS }INg 8y} Jo AJljenb 8y} soueyus pue 108)0.id
Uum Jeued pioyxQ ey} Buipnjoul pays|dwios usaq aaey s|esiesddy ealy UOiBAISSUOD JO Jaquinu
‘ue|d
|e207 8y} Buie|dwod uo passnoo} sey YIom 1siym pajuswaldwi usaq }oA jou sey Aoljod mau ay | equiv equiv ueslo suongLuoo Jadojanaq Joj Aoyiod meu Jo uoneluewa|du; 8indes
Ana7 ainjonisesu| Ajunwwo)
payWqns si ue|d [e207] 8y} 8ouo pesooid [ yaaig usal9) usal ’
1M AAST @injonuselyul Ajunwiwio) "ue|d [B20T 8y} UIYIIM paulejuod si ue|d ainjoniselju| Jelp v S Jo uononpoJul Joj aledaid @ DA 10} Ue|d 8Injonuiselu] ue aledaid
yJomaweuy buiuueld pauiwiajap Ajjeoaoj pue }snqo.u e dojaaag
‘BuIp|ing asnoy Jo [aA9] 8y} Bunosye ale SUOIIPUOD JoyIel JOASMOH poy pay pay 5 H dub 5 sjosfoid
-Aiddns Buisnoy Buiurejuiew pue ymoib o1wouoss Buirsiyoe Je pawie ale saljod ue|d [B90] 8y L uisnoy Jofew psuueid ybnodyy bulpnjoul sswoy mau 00s 4eAl_d
IEET) IEET) usalg) d (o146 A Ammc___o\sw 1€)3
“Jeak |eloueuly SIy) Ul paAsiyoe aq pinoys sBuljemp 1sii4 “epew Buieq ssaiboid poos) Jsuped juswiseAul YOH Yim joslold buisnoH Ajlunwiwod 8y ssalbold
sdiyslaupned asudiajug |e207 8y} pue juswsaaul plemul ‘Loddns
usaIo usaIo ussI9 pue 8o1Ape ssauisng ybnouy) JuswdojoAsp 21ILIOU0DD [BO0| EoEoLn_...
=
ymoub Buisnoy pue jJuswdojaAap 21WIOU0Id dduejeqg
“abueyd BuloB-uo 0} anp JBUNS ||IM 80UBIB}81 Jey) YSU e
s| a19y] "spes| away} ypm sabueyd buiob-uo sayubis Jaquiy 8y} ¥oed} uo si swwelboid sy} ISIIUAA
‘sal)IAljoe
salnin4 Jayybug uiyum Ajjeso| pajelbajul aanenul saljiwe Buiauy| ‘siojsed 19841 Ainqueg equy usaIo usaI9 owuweiboud Ainqueg i sauning Jalybug sy} Jeneq
0} uanlb poddns Buipung "pasuswwod swwelbold sainin4 Jaybug aouis sabueyo jo jusjxs 0} anp
Aemuspun ejep pue siojedipul souewlopad Jo MaIAay “paysiigeisa sanuoud swwelboid €1/2102
woa)sAs
el uo usal9) usal9) usal) S}Jauaq 8y} PUB SIejjom 0} WIOSI JUSWUISA0Y) Jo Joedwi sy} Jo) siedaud
pue (sdiysaonuaidde 3 sqn|) gor) yiom ojul 8|doad |eoo| yoddng
aouewlopad
yOBJ} UO S| J0JB2IpUI SIL} OS PUE [9A8] 19618} S} UIYNIM SUIBLIS) Uoiepowwosoe | UeRiD IEET) uaalg) jo m_mmw_ uauno e mo_>%m m:_m:os pue uonuaaa.d mmmcwmm_mﬂo;
Aiesodwa) Jo @S L€ SeM Jaquiada Ul UOIEpOoWWo9de Aleiodwa) ul Spjoyasnoy Jo Jaquinu ay | UG buissnooj sswij ybnaol ybnodyy sjuspisal s|qessuina podang
Aejuswwon jsaje] | €O 49 LO syse]

3JoL1SIp 8y} ul abejueApesip ayoe)} 0} siaued YHM Y10

ALINNLYOddO 40 101d1S1a Vv

v xipuaddy

€102-210T Sa1iolid ajesodio) DA

PIe02I00S AIBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLId



©

¢ obed uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD
cloc [4%]
29
A uoRID Nw\omw. Fo %b ydes | zeunr O USHUM Aed,0 SH % SO'IG6.0AD
° %LLL | %L€0
4504
210z 92q a0 | eunp
¥ Jequuy o/ 1 A %€E jdeg o Buipuejsino Buipnjoul :paiar0dsy gH % S0196.0Ad
%l6°LE o/ 14 Yo
%l¥'CC 9,21
4504
cloc aunp
€0 Inoybnouy} 1ob.e) aroge Ajjus)sisuo) NAVEET) 2102 99a %8/ ydes % swAedianQ :patanodsy gH % S0°196.20A9
%69°€8 %9518 Fm.omw
‘anunuod 0} pajoadxa si pue jable} ay) papasdxs souewlopad 0s onoid Nar%m
Ajuanbasuo) -eyde) je a2inosal yeys paonpal sy} pajebiw J usaln wa%wm .n_ M>W M>mw 16V S9oUe)sWNID Jo sabueyd xe} O/ Jyauag BuisnoH 10} usse} swiy abesany
Jaquada ul sabueyo passaoold Ajjeonewoine jo uoiuodoud ybiy v Pog P6 K.M
“1861e) BY] JO BpISINO aq ||IM Japuenb euly
ay} ul souewuopad jey) a|qissod si i 810j818Y | "9SES[84 POMI MBU BU}
J0} palinbai Bunsa) Jueoyiubis pue pug Jes A Joj uoneledasd Aq pajussaid z102 onold Nar%w
aq |m sabuajeyo Jayuny piemio) Buinoyy ‘ssauyols Aq papunodwod J usalg 29Q skep Mﬂ% Hwbmm 8202 swieo xe| 9 / ysuag BuisnoH mau 1o} uaye)} awl} abelany
Jayuny sem siy| -Buipus Jeak anes| s.ejde) Jo peaye Juswa|jus 90 /1L P8l . P
anes| [enuue dn pasn paye}s se ejide) 0} 9|gejieAe $80IN0SaI Paonpal S9'LL
0] @np sem SIYy] ‘syjuow snoirald om) ay} o} pasedwod Ajjuesyiubis
yoeq paddils J1 JanemoH “18bie} uiyim isnl sulewal asuewlopad
Y
19buey} ulyIm [|om |lesenQ "sebueyo passaoold Ajjeonewoine . skep shep (181IN) seauBswnoI0 Jo sbueyd PUE SWIEPD MaU jJyauag
Jo uoiuodoud Jaybiy e Aq pajesuadwod sem SIy} JOASMOH “SWie|d Mau € usalo skep g'9 skep | 889 909
: : : : Xe] |1ouno)ayauag BuisnoH ssao0.d 0} usye) awl|
uo aouewlopad paonpal 0} anp Jaqwiada ul ¥oeq paddi|s aouewlopad
wu_uw:mmn
paaaiyoe jebie| J usaln €0l 001 99 12 (eAnreINWIND) papiroid sewoy a|gepioye Jo ON
ssaussajawoy jeadal & usalg 0 L 0 0 sased ssaussajawoy jeadal :ao1npe Buisnoy
10 S8SED 0J8Z 8INSUS 0} SBNUIBUOD UONUBASId SSBUSSB|WOY SAI03Y]
uoljepowwodoe Atesodwsy L) 1€ oy 4% 9z (9G1 IN) uonepowwoooe Areiodwsy ul BuiAll spjoyasnoy jo JaquinN
JO @SN |ewWIUIW 8INSUS O} SBNUIIUOD SSBUSSS|aWOY JO uonuaAald aAoayg
BuisnoH
9iNSe’|\ @duew.olid
Aejusawiwod ssaiboud 10d [ 9) Lick 0 Lo N +od
3 OV jobue
uss) uos) uoa) Ainqueg ul eale peoy uoyjjog
o)s S © 9 ay} Jo Juawdojaaspal aininy 8y} Joj aouepinb Buluued pajiejep aledaid
ay} Joj swwelboud Juswdojanaap e jo uoneledaid ayy Auedwoooe 0} uonajdwod Buuesu si A4S ayL
"8)is 8y} Joj swwelboud Juswdols usal9) usal9 usal9 Ainqueg ul swwelboid uonelsuabay apig [eue) ayy uo ssaiboid ayep
ay} jo uoneledaud ayj Auedwoooe 0y uona|dwod Buuesu si (dS) Juswnooq Buluueld Aseyusws|ddng
"annoax3 9ao Aq peydope usaq usalg usaly | usalg Ainqueg Joy uedieisey e sjejdwo)
sey uejdiaysey 1daouod ay} - DD 10 Heyaq uo uaals) BunoA alyaa Aq uonesedaud ul st ueid yeip
_ Aejusawwo) js9je] | €O 7 4o} Ko} syse|

v xipuaddy

PIe02I0dS ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO




9 abed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

"Jayng
e sn|d sieaA G Jo uswalinbal JuswulaAob 8y} Joaul Jou S80p YoIyM Sa)Is
Buisnoy a|qelaniap Joy Alddns pue| seah | ¢ e sem 818y} ZL0Z 1Mdy 1Y

IVNNNY

e/u

%001

e/u

%
0L¢9

Ajddns pue| JeaA G — says Buisnoy dojaasp 0y Apeaud jo Alddng

apInb e Ajuo ale sainbiy Jeak-piw 810818y} SSWoY |euonippe Jau
#G1 IN Ulm paxul| Joyedipul [enuue ue si siy} — AJuo g0 10} si 8inbly sy

usaln)

8¢

14

(]

pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo padojeasp sesnoy jo abejusoiad

aoe|d u| sue|d Juswebeuew arey %09
pue s|es|eidde Jajoeieyd aney %, 08 PUe Seale UOI}eAIdSUOD (09 e alay |

Jaquuy

09

00l

09

sue|d Juswabeuepy paysiignd yum sesle UoieAIBSUOD JO abejusoiad

‘udy

Ul pajilgns g O} JUBWNJOP [BUl YIM €L0Z AJENIga- Ul UO Pa)NSU0d aq
[I!m uojbuIMBN YHON “|udy Ul uoissiwgns [eul} yum €10z Ateniga4 ui uo
pa}INSuU09 aq ||IM Uo}BUIMBN UINOS €102 UDJEIN Ul PaRILgNS JusWwnoop
|euly pue Azenuep ul uo paynsuod aq |IIM Apaidol) ‘€10z Aeniga

Ul papiwgns pue pasijeul} 4 |[IM Juswnaop ay} pouad uoieynsuod
}oOM XIS B JBYY ‘ZL0Z Joquiadaq €| U0 SEM UOJUIOH IO} UOIE}NSUOD
olgnd ayy -uons|dwod Buueau aie sjesieidde eale UOIIBAIOSUOD JNOH

Jequiy

e/u

106ue) |ESIeiddy Sealy uoieAIasu0)

9P
<

€D Ul pamoje sjeadde oN

J usalg

%0

%0€

%LL

%0

uoisioap |esnyal jsuiebe pamojje sjeadde Bujuueld %

a

€0 Ul aw Ul pauiuLelep suoieoldde 02z 40 INo ZeZ

A usal

%98

%08

%88

%98

sy@em g uiyum suoneoljdde Jayjo jo Buisseoold 9/GL IN

€0 Ul W Ulym pauluisiep suoneordde 6| 40 N0 69

A usal

%69

%S9

%08

%88

syeem g ulypm suoijeoldde Jouiw jo Buisseoold d/5L IN

‘Aydosojiyd pajess ayy buioipnleid Jnoyum souewsopad

panosdwi Ul nsal piNoOYS SUOIIO. 8y} INg ‘}J@dw O} JNdIYIp aq sAemje

M 901 S Xa|dwod yyum suonedydde asoy] -slofew uo asuewsopad
SSaJppe 0} SUofoe Jo }as e paaibe aney pue sjesodold juswuianob jo
161 8y Ul yoeoudde 1no pamainal aaey am aAI0a[qo siy) BuipueisyimioN
"9A3IYOE 0} }NOILIP I SOYeW OS|e SIY} pue ainseaw d|i}ejoA &

s| suoneoljdde jo abejusoiad sy} suonesldde Jofew Jo siequinu MOJ YNAA
"aul|peap yeam ¢ 8y} uo Bunesusduod uey) Jayjel (suonebijqo Buuueld
ajenjobau pue suonesldde puswe 0} swiy Buimojie Aq) sswooino Buluueld
punos Buunsus Jo auo usaq sey yoeoidde Juswabeuew sy} ‘ymolb
JBAI|Sp 0} PadU 8y} PUB S}BWI|O JIWOUOIS JNJIYIP JUSLIND BY} UBAID

awl} ulyum paulwialep suoneoldde 9| Jo 1no ¢

%S¢c

%09

%91

%05

(eZG1 IN) s¥e8am ¢ | uiyym suoieoidde Jofew jo Buissadold

/22 e} os [ejo} — Jeak [ejoueul e Jo pud
ay} 1e Ajlerolyo pajiouooal aq isnw Buisnoy ||e se Ajuo sainbyy [euoisinold

901}

00s

1L

144

G1 IN - Pepiroid sawioy [euoBIPPE 1N

juawdojanaqg

Aejusawiwod ssaiboud

104
? OWVY

€0

19 7[A
10bue]

c¢o

1O

ainses|\ 9ouewWIOLdd

v xipuaddy

PIe02I00S ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO



L obed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

"8|qeyAaul sieadde UOLOH 8y} Je 8BuByD 80IAISS JBYLIN Jey) SUBSW PalaAljop 8q 0} ale S80IAIeS

|e)dsoH |elauas) UOUOH

e 44

MOY 0} SBAI}0alIp pue sabueyd [euoneu BuiNUIUOD pue aJed [edluljd Ul sjuswaaoidwl [eodlBojouyos) | Jaquiy IEET) Jaquiy oUL 12 SBOINGS UlEaU doleAsD DUE UIB1a) O 200! ou Loddn
yum pajdnoo uaym yoiym jabuey sbuiaes jeioueuly Buibus|ieys A1aa e o) puodsal 0} Buinuiuod 3 : tiesy dojsnsp p 184 0} SHN [E90] 54 U S
si)sni] s|eydsoH AjIsiaAlun PIOJXO SWijueaw ay} Ul "SWJojal 10J0as a1ed |elo0s pue yjjeay
ay} Buipiebal sajos mau Jo abuel B aulwexs 0} uopisued) Ul st yJompaN diysisuped Ajunwwo) ayl
uaalg uaalo IEETS) e|doad Japjo
sAepljoy 0] anp Jaquiads( Ul PaISAl|ep SUOISSSS JO Jaquinu paonpay Jo} Alyyuows suoissas 9]A1sayl| dAII0E Ot JOAI[OP 0} SiauLEd UM 3O
8|qeUIE)SNS BJ0W Way} oYew djay 0} JoUISIp au} ssosoe sdnoib ajdoad 1op|o yim BUIOM usalig [VEET[S) usalg a|doad Japjo 1sbuowe sajhysay| Juspuadapul pue aAnoe ajowold 0} YIOA
JOLI}SIP 3Y} SSO.IJE SpPIEpUB)S pue SJIAISS ‘Sal}|Ioe} Yyjjeay [eoao] jo Juawanoidwi yoddng
Aressaoou se passaiboid pue peysiqelss useq | ussie) ussIo ussIS Ajunwwo9 sy} Joj SS809E Ulejulew pue wnasnjy Ainqueg
aABY SwWealls yIom pue Bunssw 1sil J1dY) pjay 8ABY pJeoq MOpeyS ‘payoesl sauojsa|iw 108(oid Jo aumny wuis) Buo] ay) 2inoss 0} sjusliabue.le Jsni] 8y} ysiiqes3
JoL3S1p 3y} ul sapiunjoddo aunsia] pue uoiealdal Ajjenb poob apinoid
SUOESIUEB.O [219ASS LM paoeld usal Jaqui usal olSIp 8y} ssoloe Buueajunjoa yoddn
u9a( 9ABY SI93JUN|OA PUE YOBJ} UO 3OB( MOU aie gy) YIMm sjuswabuelle Bulssjunjop "paisanbal o quv 9 Rusip oy HESUN|OA U S
Se siseq auo 0} auo uo poddns aaioeal snid wnuoy suonesiuebiQ Asejunjop ybnouyy Juswdojaaag S
N
v Buunp usyepspun aq 0} uolejuswa|dwi 19B4UOD Jo MBIABI |INS | usalg) usal9 usslo) Aunwiwod edo
"]oBJJUOD BY) JO S}oadse ||e Jo Joadsal Ul (gyD) Neaing aoIApY SUSZIID YIM play smalral Alsuend 3y} Joj sa01AI8s Alosinpe apinoid 0} J0joas AIejun|oA [e00] 4} Yiim 3IOM
Jo113SIp 3y} Ul 9]joa aAlde ue Aejd 0} s10)99s Jjo.id 10j Jou pue Aiejun|oA ‘AJunwwod [eao] ay} poddng
Aeyd d A ‘K dd

d

‘palojdxa Buiaq (SSOVN) UoNeIoossyY sialaje) [euolieN yum diysisuned | ussig uaalg) uaalo Ayases pue yyeay o1gnd poddns 0} sessauisng pue siauped Yjm YIoAN
Auouyiny Alewid maN |lom Bulwiopad s s Aingsuies yum diysiasuned Ajuoyiny Alewid
‘uondwaexa
399s 0} Juswalinbal Jo pasiape Jajsibal DD UO siajeap juesaull ||y 1O 8y} JO gg UOoNoas
Japun jdwaxa JI siowo)snd wouy [eyow delos aseyound o} 9|qe ||iis sojeap |ejow delds juesaun) uealo usaId ueaIo SIUSPIOUL HaU} €IS JO JaqUInU 8ty sonpay
ueldwod sasiwald yum siojesp |ejow desos
IV ‘1eba||l yseo oy |eyow deuds jo aseyoind sy} 9xew 0} papuswe €961 10V siojea |es desos
Buissaiboid sased (gsy) Jnoineyag [e100s-uy ua| doj Buipuejsino |y | USS4O ussig usselg S8SEJ INOIABYSY [BIOOS-UY OIUOIYD 8oNpay
IEET) usal9) IEETS) JOLISIP By} Ul WD JO S|9AS] MO| Apealje Ulejulew o} sisuped Yim YIoA
Yoeu} uo syabuiey ||y
ussI ussIg) ussI 1o1s1p ssoloe ajdoad BunoA 1oy
Jou)sIq 8y} Ssouoe sanunpoddo apiAoid 0} aNUIUOD SIOJEANDY UONEaIDaY senjunyoddo/senianoe [euoeaidal jo abuel spim apiroid o} anupuod
Kieyjuswwog 3sajeq] | €O Z0 ) syse|

spooyJnoqybiau pue sapiunwwod |eso] buialy} pue ajes jo juswdojanap ay} poddns o} siauped ym YJopn

LOIM.1SIA ONIAIMHL ANV AHLIVIH ‘34VS V

v xipuaddy

PIed2I0JS ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO



g abed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

|ooyos Jadoo) pue Awaspesy aiyspojxO YHON

sayoyid uszoJ} 0} NP SUOIE||9IUBD BWOS JaAamoy [|om Buiwiopad sa)s NS8O Svi'cy ceaes Sroge 8loze ‘ainsia] ueaIBPOOAA 0) BBESN/S)ISIA JO S|8AS| JUBLIND UIBJUIE
usyeuapun aq 0} sisAjeue Jayun4 “Wa)sAs ay} wouy eyep . .
1o Buiind sannoiip pey aaey pue walsAs pusba pepelbdn saey poomyied [ A\ usal mm_wwm mh%w: 607'80¢ | 006'60E r“_m%“_L_w__ovwch&m%mmnm_mﬂ_d_\ﬂ_w_oﬁm wwwnﬁmmwuﬂw_mu_ww“ww__\ﬂ
S| 8Jou 0} 0S|y "aInso|d jood yoes} u, Aejd jo adusnbasuoo e se umop sainby ; - R
Bulwwims 979 110z 4oqwaoeg uo dn Apybis seinby 919Y pue 1S
: : A d d
‘dn @ye) pods ul 8sealdul SMoUs - Z1.0Z 990 A9AINS BAOY Woly a1nbly [enuuy v usaId 6'vc viez e e (8IN) 9%} Aq uones0s1 ansoe ut uogedioned aseasoul
ainsia
‘uonenyis ay) s1onooal Ajjensn uonebsaAul passnoo) pue
sjoadsns Ajayj| yum uonoessyul/joned pajebiey ybnoiyy uondnisip ad1j0o4 "eale
3y} JO 1IN0 WoJj swea) |lews Jo A||eoo) sjenpiaipul 0} anp Ajabie| aie pue 1ndoo | W usals) Ge'0 ) GZ0 1€°0 (uoneindod 0001 4od) %G \EEJ
soyids asay] -Aue|bing ul asu dieys e mes JoaqUBAON pue JaqoloQ ybnoyye papodal sjuspioul Ase|bing onsswop wo:vwmAu.
yoeJy uo diysiauped ay) buidasy si Jeak ay} jo Buiuuibaq sy} je 3lom poos)
(%6°0) 220 — |Hdy woyy saue|bing £Z1 o
30USIOIA JO S[aAR] Uo Joeduwil 0} Buinupuod si Bupijod Awiouoos awn UBIN | s usale | 70 bes 60 80 (uoneindod 0001 4od) %G Aq %u
9t s! [enjoe pue gg'z si 1obiey pajyoid sjuapioul Aunfur yym uosiad sy} jsuiebe 8ouUs|oin 8oNpay
‘uononpal 9, | e ayew 0} Aiojoalel) N . . .
B UO S| JoU}SIp 8y} ||eJano JaquianoN ul paddijs eouewlopad ybnoyyy | Joquuiy 42 c'Ls 8yl gel (dod 0001 48d) % Aq panodal sjuepioul BLILD |IE 8oNPaY
22y Sl |enjoe Jeak-piw pue ¢y si yob.e} pajijold
"2lU0IYD
sawo29q wajgqoid ay} a1040q Buipuodsal pue si9|eo jeadal Buoyuow N) b 0z 8 m SWIOIA YSI wnipaw
Aq wes} ay} pue J0jeulpio-00 gSV 8y} Aq uaye) yoeosdde uonuasisiul | JSquuy pue yBiy BUIAJOAUI SJUSPIOUI INOIABYS] [BIDOS-IUE JO JOqWINN
Auea ay) sjospjal siy] Jepenb ayy Bulnp panledal sesed gsy ysu ybiy oN
1Z 10 106ue) pajyold e jsuiebe ¢z si ainbiy aiep 0} Jea A
"Jagqwiada( ul }o6Jey uo Yoeq sem Ing JoquiaAoN Ul paddijs aouewliopad Mequy 56 96 66 ool S)O9M g UIYIIM PBAJOSBI SBSED dduesInu JO %,
Vuseio | 96 96 g6 | 8,86 g S04 8y 0 LINUIXEW)
pakejap Buleq saseo g 0} anp Jaquiada(] ul eouewiopad ul doig 9[edsawl paquosald sy} UIYIM Yiim }[BSp S8SBD 8dUBsINnU JO 9%
Jeak snoinald uo juswanoidwi ue smoys AsAins Jawolsnod [enuuy | W UsaIS) 65 5 e/u e/u S8J)USD UMO} Ul 8jes [98} Aoy} Aes payse usym Sjuapisay %
Kpjes Ajlunwwo)
10d cL/zL 9lnNses|)\ adueuw.ioliad
A1ejuawiwod ssaiboud Q [ 9) L 20 Xo)
ovd

v xipuaddy

PIe02I00S ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO



6 obed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

‘pes| AjJes sy} aonpal oioid

[IIM SIU} pue sypuow Asng aJe Janamoy Aleniga pue Alenuepr “1eah ayj ul J usalg GlLS Poly Lye 08l pajejdwos suonoadsul sesiwald pooy paseq su Jo JaquinN

awi} siy} Joy Jobie) pauue|d ay) Jo peaye ale oam pue poob s souewlopad voy
A Usal9 6G¢ 19 oLe 96 196.e)] [enuue yum ainbiy aAeinwing — sdiy Aj4 Jo JaquinN
e/u Jos jou 63601 6% 201 yy Jad sby ui pjoyasnoy Jad sjsem pjoyasnoy |enpisay

papnjoxa mou ale sbuideams 19a11S "UMOP S| Sa)ejoAdal .
Ap pue dn si Buysodwod 1ng JeaA ise| 0} Jejiwis si ajel Buljohoay M lequy 8s 09 09 109 Pa1soduiod 10 pejokdal slsem jo sbejusdiad
|ejusawiuodiAug
9JNSe’d|\ @duew.olid
Kejusawiwod ssaiboud 10d [40) €Lict 20 Lo N +19d
? OV jobue]
"S9)ISqOM pUB SJUSAD
‘soses|al ssald ybnolyy sjdwexs 1o} sjedionied ajdoad [BOO| BiNSUS 0} SBNUNUOD WES) Jo8[0l awweiboid Jeyseolg
d ub d d d sdosd fo.d uaal uaal uaal boud
ayl -ejedioiued o} ajdoad 00| Jo} saiunpoddo apiaoid 0} enuiuod [IM Bulpling 8yl “lequiedaq ul 9 9 9 -003 8y} ul ayedioied o) sidoad |eo0) 10} seniunuioddo panuiuoo ainsug
papiwgns sem Buip|ing uolesjsuowap J8)sa2lg 003 8y} JO asn 8y} pusixe 0} uopesldde Buluueld v p
19)s001g (MN)
uaalg) uaalg) IEETS)

€102 Alea Ul 18}s801g 1S9 YHON 1€ Juswidojensp Buisnoy ayy uo Je)s 0} pajoadxa IO\ 1S9/ UHON 1 Juswidojaasp Buisnoy [efiul au 1o} 8)is UO 3iom Lelg
"uolsiA 8y} Jo A1eallep 8y} | usalg usal9 IEEY) 18)seold

pue 18]s901g 023 J0 Juswdojaaap ay) ssaibold 0] sisuped yjm }Jom 0} SaNUUOD wes | 1o8loid ayl

-003 Jo} UOISIA 8y} Jo Alanljap ay) ssaiboud o} sisuped yym v:o>>\

Page 46

sAem ajqeule}sns uj awiy ainsid| 119y} puads pue yIom 0} ‘aAl] 0} asooyd ajdoad alaym ase|d JueiqiA e Buiyeald ‘aejdwaxa jeuoieu

e SB 13)S921g-093 jo jJusawdojanap ay} Hoddns o} siauped ym YJopn

sawioy
Jo Aouaioiyse ABisus anoidwi 0} (Y3SN) Aousby ABisu3 sjgeulelsng pajun yum diom o} Buinupguod

usal9

usal9

usalo

s||iq AB1aus s|qep.ioye aASIYde 0} SjuspIsal alow
a|geus g sawoy jo Aouaioiys ABl1aus ay) anoidwi 0} sisuped yum YIopN

awies ayj op o} JoL)sIp 8y} ui sivyjo poddns pue $a21N0Sal [eANjRU JO

9SN INO }IWi| ‘JUSWIUOIIAUS |BIN}eU By} UO }oedwi IO 99NpPal 0} JIOM

sa2)1|q Jap| pooyinoqyBiau

VEEIS) uaal9) usal9)
Atenuep ur wie4 AIo|9) si z)iq Jxau — 3oeu} uo sewwelboud g ey 40 swwelBoid sy) SNUNUOD 0} SINUNLILIOD [BIO] YJIM SIOAA
9jes pue paulejuiew [|[9M ‘Ued|d aie Seale |eljuapIsal pue sadeds uado ‘Saajuad UMO) ‘S}394)S N0 SINSUD 0} JIOA\
Jodai pajerposse oos asea|d usaID usslIo usaI9 SOIIAISS UOI1}09]|0D )sem pue Buljohosl
uoljewlojul Jayuny 1o4 "poob ale ASAINS UojORISIIES 1S8]B| 9Y} Ul S|9AS| UOIIOR)SIIES JaWo}sn) INO YyiMm UOIOBYSIHES IBWOISND JO S|9A8| By Juslind sy} ulejule|y
Aousby juswuoliaug ay) woly sbuideams 19a1is pay Jaquuy usal9 |lJpUB| 0} JUSS BISEM JO JUNOWE By} 80Npay

al Aoijod jo abueyd e 03 paynguye si yoiym Jeak yse| uo dn sauuo} 900} Isow|e ale sabeuuoy |jiipue]

Aiejuswwod jsaje] | ¢d Z0 LD sysey

JouSIp 3y} ssoloe BuljoAoal asealoul 0) pue pasnpo.id 9)sem Jo Junowe ay} adnpal 0} BupIom ‘sadlAIas BuljoAoal pue UOIJO3]|0D 3)SEBM JUd||9IXd dPIAOId

JoulsIq J9udals) ‘Jaues|) v

v xipuaddy

PIed2I0JS ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO



01 abed uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD
> grg | P ph0e | Leze Pa}oal100 HANN Jo eBejueoIed
usal9 G'/8
N . pajyoid . . Pa309||02 Xe] [1IoUn0Y) jo abejusdiad
Jaquiy 9198 /8 €6°LG 28'6¢
aoueul
10d ' Wrd" alnses|\ adueuw.ioliad
A1ejuawiwod ssaiboud 9 [ 9) = 20 Ko
OV
S01nSp 1G] P SIOU U0 BIqUIoNS MOLLS BUlsbogem ot sboamy Sewnbus dcy bi Butauei) | eeie | usaio | use suofico Jueuaurodde pue
‘ . : : Co o : swAed auluo Buisealoul Aq 82IApe pue SB2IAISS 0} SS820e anoidul|
pue juswaslojug ‘Buiuue|d Joj 8lISgam Jno Uo a|qe|ieAe aie pue padojaasp usag aAeY SWIO) aUljuQ : : : : :
"9,99 0} % /G WOJ} pasealoul |1IDuUNoY 8y} JNoge Uoiew.oul Jo 824nos Jejndod jsow uea) e/ uea) J1oUNoY 8y Agq
By} sulewal JuI |[oMIay) ‘pasealoul dABY UOIBWIOUI O} SS8008 U)IM UOIIOBJSHES JO S|aAaT "aAljisod 9 / © papiAcid UOIBWIOUI 0} SS8I0E PUB Y)IM UOIORJSIIES JO S|9AS| 9AoIdw|
ale s)|NsaJ UoNoejsiies ay} pue AjJlunwiwiod 8y} YIm pa}nsuod usaq sey |[aued s,Uszijido mau 8yl
S991AI3S 9|qIssadde pue Ajjenb ybiy jo Aiaaljap ayj ybnouyy 99iAI9s 18wolsnd pooh apinoid am ainsua 0} YoM\
E10A0 SISO 84 UO eiop Joun) 10f Hodas LonoBISHG tonury aroredes e0a amsod || Useio | uesio | uses seguioyd [200) jo BupuEsssapun poob e sey [ouno f1
I O s W I'E19p IaLjIny o) U HoeJShes | v & S o 9 9 9 8y} 2INSUS 0] JAUUBL SAIDBYS 1S9 B Ul SJUSpISal [e20] Ypm nsuod T
ale s)|NsaJ uonoesiies ay) pue AjJlunwwod 8y} YIm pa}nsuod usaq sey |aued s,uaziiio mau ay |
Ajunuoddo %
usal) usal) usal9) pue Ajjigejunodoe ‘Buipueisiapun ajowoud pue ‘eouewsopad S

Aleinbal paysiignd spodas aouewlouad

pue s}s09 Ino Jnoge olgnd 8y} 0} 8|gejieA. UoiewIoUl 8y} aAodw|

@ouewoad pue s3s09 Ino jJnoge

juaiedsuely Buiaq Aq noA 1oy Al1adoud joe 0} pajsniy aq ued am jey) ajesysuowa

awooul Buisiwixew Jo s}sod Buionpal Agalay)

aNURUOD SUOISSNoSI] usaI9 usaI9 usaIo ‘seo1nBs apinold Jo aleys 0} sisuped yum sapiunuoddo Jayuny aioidx3
"s}sanbal a21AJ8s Ul 8sealoul % {1 e ajebniw djay o} 82ejd ul s| 80inosas dopisep ||
Aesodwa) |euonippe uy -19bie) uo pue uaais) Buodal si podas biybiy swweibold J9qUBSAON usalg usalig usalig 92IAIBS | D) paJeys e juswsajdw|
ay) pue uayeuapun Buiag Ajjualind si uonesiplepuels | 9| Jo swwelboid ay) Jo om] aseyd
BuIpuEISINO (86 PUE HH — Yo'k UO pue Buiob-ug VEEIS) uaal9) usal9) S8I0UBIOIYS 8INJ8S 0] SWBYSAS 921140 Yoeq paleys paquauawaldu|
S}S09 [1I9UN0Y 39npal 0} siduped Y}m YI0M
AIanIjap 921AI8S BA1108Ye pue Asuow
Jaquuy Jaquy Jaquuy 10} 8NjeA 0} JUSWHWWOD S,|1ouno?) ay} Buijowoud pue Bunessuowsp
sue|d 1e6pnq Ul pejosyey sanuoud oibsjel)s 0} paydjew s| }@6pnq s,[1oUN0Y 8y} ainsuj
ussln useln ussln) WJ0JaJ dJBj|oM JUSWIUIBAO0S) Jo Joedwl
sisAjeue pue sjuswaJinbai BuiBeuew si 199/0id (YY) MOINSY S9IN0SSY JUSWIUISAOS) [BI0T] [eoueul au} ssaippe 0} yoeoldde aAposys ue juswaldwi pue dojeaeq
Kieyjuswwog 3sajeq] | €O Z0 ) syse|

sa91AJ9s fyionid pue auljjuoly uo syabpng [19unod J3jjews jo joedwi ayj Buisiwiuiw ‘uonesiuebio punos Ajjeloueuly e pue Asuow 10} aNjeA apIAOId

[19Uno0) ABUO 10} dNjeA ‘9|qISSa2Y Uy

v xipuaddy

PIed2I0JS ATBWIUNG 9OUBULIOLIO



11 abed

uoday aouewlIouad € Jauend DAD

o0
<
)
€1€'6Z1'13 10 19618} A 195621 L3 Sjep O} Swooul [ejo W 0 S enueass Bupyed Jen M.%
spouad Bunyied aa1) aA1}S8} 0] 8np swodul ul doiq 8'CLG'L3 | 28°9LY3 | v L8EF
‘sejel ssauisng buipiebal L
aseo Jayjoue sem alay) pue sabeleb omy 1oy usalb uoissiwiad ay) 0} pajelal 6l e 6 uewispnqwQ 0} paJiajal sjule|dwod Jo JaquinN
Jle Buluue|d ul XIS 8y “paAladal aiam sjuie|dwod uewspnquQ /2 €O buung
¥ L 9 paniadai syule|dwod sai1y] abe)s Jo JeaquinN
Jeah ay} Jo}  Jo 1964e) e Jsuiebe Jeak siy) Jey 0S paAlgdal Q
Jaquiy 8 e € panieoai sjule|dwod om] a6e}S Jo JaquinN
J usain Ge 822 8y 61 paniaoai sjulejdwod auQ a6e}S Jo JaquinN
%8°0C ol 86 66 pauopuege s||ed duoydaja %
SpU02as g dnuiw | si Buniem |1eo Jo yibus| aberany
S92IAISS Jawo)sn)
pahejsp Bulaq sad10AUl Ul pajNsal pouad sewlsuy) [ A\ Usal9 86 €86 686 286 sAep g ulyum pred saoloAu| Jo abejusdiad
10d cL/zL 9lnNses|)\ adueuw.ioliad
A1ejuawiwod ssaiboud Q o 0) yobie] rdo) Ro)
oV
pIed3103§ %Hmaaﬁm AduBWIOJIdd

v xipuaddy



Appendix B

Cherwell
—

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Business Plan
2012/13

Cherwell

e —

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Page 49



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

Introduction

Welcome to Cherwell District Council’s business plan for 2012/13. This document sets out the
Council’s aims and objectives for the coming year, taking into account the priorities and aspirations
of the communities and people who live and work here. Our business plan is based on a strategic
understanding of the challenges and opportunities facing our district and consultation with local
businesses and residents to determine local requirements. In 2008 we set out four priorities in our
corporate strategy and improvement plan. This business plan represents the final year of that 5 year
strategy.

During 2011/12 the Council has continued to deliver high quality services, new projects and
innovations. Some highlights include:

e our work to support local people in times of economic hardship through our job clubs and
apprenticeship schemes

e the delivery of over 100 affordable new homes in the district

e commencing work on the redevelopment of Bicester Town Centre

e working to support the voluntary sector with a new advisory and volunteering contract
established with the Citizen’s Advice Bureaux improving access to advice services for
residents across the district

e ensuring high rates of recycling, street cleanliness and neighbourhood litter blitzes to
improve the quality of our local environment

Looking forward we face many opportunities and challenges and during 2012/13 we are no less
ambitious. Our capital programme outlines projects in excess of £18m which will bring direct benefit
to the district; these include redevelopment in Banbury and Bicester town centres, investment in
both affordable housing and sports provision within the district.

2012/13 is the third year we have frozen council tax. We have been focused in our pursuit of
efficiencies, working to make savings in the way we run the Council whilst protecting frontline
services. An example of this is our innovative partnership with South Northamptonshire Council
where a joint Chief Executive and Senior Management Team will save the Council a total of £686,000
per year whilst maintaining our core and frontline services.

During 2012/13 we are aiming to make further efficiency savings of £800,000 and to maintain
existing levels of performance across core services. This business plan outlines our performance
pledges for the year, our major projects and key objectives. We remain committed to working
effectively with our partners to ensure high quality services are delivered in times of financial
constraint. We are also keen to use the new freedoms for local communities and public service
providers to provide better and more locally determined services.

We hope you find this business plan useful, and if you have any feedback or would like to discuss the
business plan in more detail please get in touch using the contact details on page 13.

Councillor Barry Wood Sue Smith
P 2IN A A
Leader of Cherwell District Council Chief Executive, Cherwell District and South

Northamptonshire Councils

- __0000__]
Page 50



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

An overview of Cherwell

Cherwell District covers an area of 590 square kilometres (228 square miles) in north Oxfordshire.
Named after the River Cherwell which flows through it, the District is located between London and
Birmingham, at the most northern point of the South East region, where it meets the West Midlands
and East Midlands. Cherwell borders Oxford City, South Oxfordshire, Vale of White Horse, West
Oxfordshire, Aylesbury Vale, South Northants and Stratford on Avon Districts. The M40 passes
through Cherwell and there are good rail connections to both London and Birmingham.

Approximately 137,600 people live in in the district with more than 62 per cent of the population
living in the principal centres of Banbury, Bicester and Kidlington; the remainder in more than 70
smaller settlements of between 50 and 3,500 people. The majority of the District (85 per cent) is
made up of attractive farmland with 14 per cent lying within the Oxford Green Belt, contributing to
making Cherwell the twelfth least densely populated district in the South East.

The District also has a rich built heritage, with approximately 3,000 listed buildings and more than 50
conservation areas. The population of Cherwell increased by almost 12 per cent between 1991 and
2001 and has increased by at least 4.5 per cent since then. Growth predictions of a further 8 per cent
by 2016 and a cumulative 15.6 per cent by 2026 are significantly higher than regional and national
rates. Most of the recent growth has been in the towns of Banbury and Bicester and this will
continue. Bicester’s population is projected to grow by 13.8 per cent between 2001 and 2016. The
Council is working with its partners to ensure that the levels of housing growth required across the
District can be accommodated, while protecting and enhancing the character of our urban centres,
villages and landscapes.

Cherwell’s population’s profile is changing. The 2001 Census showed that 3.9 per cent of the
district’s population was of non-white ethnic origin. These low numbers were generally highly
dispersed, apart from high concentrations in some Banbury wards (such as Grimsbury where 10.9per
cent was of black or minority ethnic origin). 2006 estimates indicate that the non-white population
has grown to 5.9per cent overall. In 2001 7.5 per cent of the population considered themselves to
belong to a group other than white British. By 2006 this had grown to 10.7 per cent. Research and
experience demonstrates that this growth has come and continues to come from migrant workers
from Polish and other Eastern European communities.

Cherwell now has the highest proportion of 0-15 year olds in Oxfordshire and there is strong
demand from parents and their children for affordable activities for young people. By 2031 the
population is forecast to age dramatically, with numbers in each of the over 65, over 75, and over 85
bands increasing by at least 23 percentage points above national rates, and by more than 47
percentage points for over 85s. We have to continue anticipating the future services required by our
older population, building on our strong track record of ensuring the needs of older residents are
met. The Council is focused on ensuring that our services are accessible to all people living in the
District.

For more information about the county and district go to https://data.oxfordshireobservatory.info/IAS/

- 000000
Page 51



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

Council Priorities and Business Plan 2012/13

Our long term vision for the district is ambitious. Working with our partners in the public, private
and voluntary sectors we are aiming to build a district with a diverse economy. We are working to
secure opportunities for all, and to help grow vibrant, thriving communities connected by a sense of

pride, place and purpose.

To help deliver this vision the Council has four strategic priorities. These priorities shape the work we
do, our services, plans and major projects. They are outlined below:

Supporting economic development, skills and job
clubs, conservation, regeneration and
development of the district

A District of
Opportunity

.. Working to ensure the district has high standards of
A Cleaner, . environmental cleanliness, great recycling and
Greener District waste management, tackling environmental crime

! and supporting energy efficiceny

_ Providing leisure and sports facilities and activities,
. working with partners to reduce crime and improve
* access to health services , providing arts, cultural
and community services

A Safe, Healthy
and Thriving
District

Ensuring the council is run as efficently as possible,
~consulting with local people, helping vulnerable
- people to access our services, and the provision of
council tax and housing benefits.

An Accessible,

Value for
Money Council

Our business plan for 2012/13 is based around these four strategic priorities, with each having a set
of key objectives, actions and targets. These are outlined in more detail on pages 5 to 8. In addition
to our strategic priorities we have an ambitious programme of projects which will help to deliver
long term benefits to the district. These are:

=>» Eco-Bicester delivery of the Eco-Bicester development, helping to provide an innovative and
sustainable place to live and work

=>» Bicester Town Centre Redevelopment improving the retail and leisure offer in Bicester town
centre

=>» Banbury Brighter Futures working to address disadvantage and health inequalities in Banbury
town

- 0000000
Page 52



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

=>» Joint Working and Service Transformation reducing the base cost of back office services to
protect frontline and core service delivery

I DD

Work with partners to tackle disadvantage in the District.

e Support vulnerable residents through tough times focusing on homelessness
prevention and housing advice at current levels of performance

e  Work with our partners to reduce the number of young people not in

e education employment or training across the district

e Support local people into work (job clubs and apprenticeships) and prepare

e for the impact of the Government reform to welfare and the benefits system

e Deliver the Brighter Futures in Banbury programme

Balance economic development and housing growth.
e Deliver 500 new homes including through planned major housing projects
e Deliver 100 affordable homes in the district
e Promote local economic development through business advice and support,
inward investment and the Local Enterprise Partnerships

e Progress the Community Housing Project with HCA investment partner (31
dwellings)

Develop a robust and locally determined planning framework.

e Complete a draft local development framework and submit for adoption

e Prepare an Infrastructure Plan for Cherwell District and prepare for
introduction of Community Infrastructure Levy

e Secure implementation of new policy for Developer contributions

e Protect and enhance the quality of the built environment by completion of
Conservation Area Reviews and strong design guidance for all new
developments

Work to improve the quality and vibrancy of our town centres and urban areas.

e Progress the commercial development of Bicester Town Centre and consider
the plans for development of the community building

e Complete a Masterplan for Bicester

e Progress Canalside regeneration & redevelopment of the Bolton Road area in
Banbury.

n—
Page 53




Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

Provide excellent waste collection and recycling services, working to reduce the

amount of waste produced and to increase recycling across the district.

e Increase the household recycling rate to 60%

e Reduce the amount of waste sent to landfill

e Maintain the current high levels of customer satisfaction with our recycling
and waste collection services

Work to ensure our streets, town centres, open spaces and residential areas are
clean, well maintained and safe.

e Improve levels of residents’ satisfaction with street and environmental
cleanliness

e  Work with local communities to continue the programme of neighbourhood
litter blitzes

Work to reduce our impact on the natural environment, limit our use of natural
resources and support others in the district to do the same.

e Reduce the Council’s carbon footprint by 4% (includes buildings, fleet
mileage etc.)

e  Work with partners to improve the energy efficiency of homes and enable
more residents to achieve affordable energy bills

Work with partners to support the development of Eco-Bicester as a national
exemplar, creating a vibrant place where people choose to live, to work and spend
their leisure time in sustainable ways.

e  Work with partners progress the delivery of the vision for Eco-Bicester

e Start work on site for the initial housing development at North West Bicester

e Ensure continued opportunities for local people to participate in the Eco-
Bicester programme

Page 54




Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

I A Safe, Healthy and Thriving District )

Work with partners to support the development of safe and thriving local
communities and neighbourhoods.

e Continue to provide a wide range of recreational activities and opportunities
for young people across the district

e  Work with partners to maintain already low levels of crime in the district

e  Work with partners and businesses to support public health, safety and
environmental protection

Support the local community, voluntary and not for profit sectors to play an active
role in the district.

e  Work with the local voluntary sector to provide advisory services for the
local community

e Support volunteering across the district

e Adopt an integrated community development approach to ensure the
Council’s provides value for money and addresses local need

Provide good quality recreation and leisure opportunities in the district.

e Progress the sports pitches at the South West Bicester sports village

e Maintain current high levels of visits/usage to district leisure centres

e Establish the Trust arrangements to secure the long term future of Banbury
Museum and maintaining access for the community

Support improvement of local health facilities, services and standards across the
district.

e Work to promote active and independent lifestyles amongst older people

e Support the local NHS to retain and develop health services at the Horton
General Hospital

e Continue to support new and improved health services in Bicester and the
surrounding area

—
Page 55



Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

Develop and implement an effective approach to address the financial
impact of Government welfare reform

Understand and plan for the implications of the Local Government
Resources Review specifically the changes to localisation of business rates
and council tax benefit

Secure savings of £800,000 taking account of the national changes to Local
Government Funding

Ensure the Council’s budget is matched to strategic priorities demonstrating
and promoting the Council’s commitment to value for money and effective

service delivery.

Work with partners to reduce Council costs.

Implement/embed shared back office systems and services to secure
efficiencies

Implement a shared ICT service

Explore further opportunities with partners to share or provide services,
thereby reducing costs or maximising income

Demonstrate that we can be trusted to act properly for you by being transparent
about our costs and performance.

Improve the information available to the public about our costs and
performance, and promote understanding, accountability and opportunity
Consult with local residents in a cost effective manner to ensure the Council
has a good understanding of local priorities

Work to ensure we provide good customer service through the delivery of high
quality and accessible services.

Improve levels of customer satisfaction with our services

Improve levels of satisfaction with and access to information provided by
the Council

Improve access to our services and advice by increasing online payment and

Page 56

[ ST 5>

Provide value for money and a financially sound organisation, minimising the
impact of smaller council budgets on frontline and priority services.

Page 8



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

Performance Pledges 2012/13

Every year from the key objectives and actions detailed across our strategic priorities several are
highlighted as performance pledges. They are key activities that reflect local priorities and these
pledges demonstrate our commitment to the delivery of important local services and new projects
to help make Cherwell a great place to live. Our pledges are included within the council tax leaflet
that goes to every household in the district, every quarter the Council’s Executive reviews progress
and in our annual report, published at the end of each financial year. For 2012/13 our pledges are:

I A District of Opportunity )

=>» Continue to support skills development, apprenticeships and job clubs in order to reduce the
number of young people not in education, employment or training.

=>» Deliver 100 affordable homes in the district and support opportunities for self build and
developing self build skills

=>» Continue to strengthen the leisure and retail facilities in Banbury and Bicester town centres.

=>» Complete the local plan as the foundation for economic growth in the district.

I] A Cleaner, Greener District )

=>» Increase the household recycling rate to 60%

= Improve local residents’ satisfaction with street and environmental cleanliness continuing our
successful programme of neighbourhood litter blitzes.

=>» Reduce the Council’s carbon footprint by 4% by further improving the energy efficiency of our
buildings and vehicles.

=>» Continue to give Cherwell residents the opportunity to take advantage of low cost, discounted
insulation until the new Green Deal replaces discount funding.

=>» Begin construction of the Eco-Bicester houses.

I A Safe, Healthy and Thriving District )

=>» Continue working with our partners to provide support to the most vulnerable individuals and

families in the district.

=>» Support the local health sector in building a new community hospital in Bicester

=>» Complete the lay out of the sports pitches at the South West Bicester sports village and finalise
plans for the pavilion.

=>» Inspire young people to take up new sporting opportunities offered throughout the district
during the Olympic year.

=>» Work with the local police and licence holders to roll out the ‘best bar none’ scheme which will
help make our town centres safer in the evenings.

I An Accessible, Value for Money Council )

=>» Secure savings of at least £800,000 to help meet the medium term financial deficit

- 000000
Page 57



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

=>» Improve levels of customer satisfaction with our services.
=>» Continue to improve our website, the ease of accessing our services and giving feedback online

A focus on delivery

Performance, accountability and transparency

As part of our annual business planning process we
follow a clear cycle. We consult with business and

residents to understand local priorities, we work with

consult with
business and
residents

our partners to agree priorities and objectives and set
a budget to deliver them, finally our services develop
plans to ensure we meet our commitments and we
monitor and report upon our progress.

Agree priorities

During operational service planning every staff and set budget

member has a performance appraisal and is set targets
and objectives to ensure they are working to meet the

Council’s priorities.
Develop service
plans and

We report our performance on a quarterly basis and it
monitor progress

is reviewed by the Executive. This role is undertaken by
the lead Executive Member for performance and
organisational change. A monthly performance briefing
note is also published on our website.

Improvement and Innovation

The Council has robust plans in plans to deliver improvement and increased efficiency given the
challenging national economic circumstances currently being faced.

During 2012/13 we have a transformation programme that aims to deliver savings of at least
£800,000. We will achieve this through mixture of exploring opportunities for joint working with
neighbouring authorities and a good example of this is our plan to develop a shared ICT service
during 2012. We will also work with our suppliers to identify procurement savings, reduce our
energy costs, increase the amount of our services that can be accessed online and generally improve
our business processes.

As well as working to reduce our basic costs we are focused on delivering improvement through
innovation. Over the last few years we have developed a number of innovative approaches and for
2012/13 some of our show case projects include development of Eco-Bicester, the Bicester town
centre redevelopment and work to regenerate Bolton Road in Banbury. Our Miller Road housing
project aims to improve skills for local young people and deliver self-build affordable housing, this
work will continue during 2012/13 and has been shortlisted for a national innovation award by the
Local Government Chronicle.

- _0000__]
Page 58



Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

Reporting our performance

Every quarter we review our performance. The table below outlines our performance scorecard. As
with any business we report on a number of measures with reflect the council’s priorities and core
activities. These include the performance pledges, customer feedback and resources. We also review
our business plan targets, the performance of key council services, major programmes and projects
and our work with commercial and voluntary sector partners.

This approach helps to ensure we monitor the performance of our whole organisation. Where we
identify issues we report actions to be taken to the Executive.

Details about our performance and expenditure are published on a monthly basis and can be found
on the finance and performance pages of our website. www.cherwell.gov.uk

Performance Scorecard

Pledges Customer feedback Resources

Major
Programmes Partnerships
and Projects

Priority Service

Business Plan Targets

Managing our Resources

As a result of the comprehensive spending review in 2010 it was announced that the Council would
receive a 26% reduction in formula grant for the period 2011/12-2014/15. Cherwell District Council
has a strong track record of delivering significant efficiency savings and since 2007/08 we have
reduced our base budget by 33%. For 2012/13 we have met the challenge of setting a robust budget
in line with our priorities. The revenue budget for 2012/13 is outlined below.

Revenue Budget 2012/13

Strategic Priority Spend per Head % spend by
2012/13 Budget of Population | strategic priority
£'s Net £ %

A District of Opportunity. 4,225,073 30.51 32%

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell. 4,130,962 29.83 31%

A safe, healthy and thriving Cherwell. 2,546,326 18.39 19%

An accessible , value for money council 2,340,247 16.90 18%

Total Net Service Expenditure 13,242,608 95.61

Centrally Controlled Items 1,416,624 10.24

—
Page 59



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

Total Net Expenditure 14,659,232 105.86 I

Capital Budget 2012/13

The Council also has an ambitious capital programme and an aspiration to regenerate the two
market town towns of Banbury and Bicester whilst not forgetting to invest adequate financial capital
resources across the rest of the district for the people who live and work here. We aim to do this by
delivering high quality programmes which will significantly boost the economic prosperity of the
area and create much needed jobs and investment.

Cherwell District Council has a main Capital Investment Programme for 2012/13 with some schemes
going up to 2014/15. The total cost of the strategy is £18.7m of which £13.7m is planned to be spent
in 2012/13. The programme is funded through a mixture of grants, capital receipts and other Council
resources.

Like all public sector organisations, we face challenging economic conditions. The main schemes into
which the capital investment is being focused, will help to achieve better housing conditions,
improved vehicles for refuse collection and recycling, and more environmentally friendly facilities for
the tax payers of the district to use. The table below shows the schemes approved for the 2012/13
Capital Programme.

Capital Scheme Profile for
2012/13 New Schemes 12/13
Capital Bid Scheme Title 2012/13 £000s
Bicester Town Centre Redevelopment £5,000,000 Ferriston Roof Repairs £18,500
South West Bicester Sports Village £829,000 Thorpe Way Roof Repairs £10,000
Bicester Pedestrianisation £250,000 Discretionary Housing Grants £325,000

Sports Centre Modernisation Mandatory Disabled Facilities

£249,000 £860,000
Programme Grant
0ld Bodicote House £236,000  cherwell Community Led £2,333,332
Housing Programme
Land Claypits Lane Bicester £187,000 District of Opportunity £3,546,832
Purchase of Temp Accommodation £132,000 Recycling Bank Replacement £25,000
Bryant House and Edward St Programme
Environmental Services
Disabled Facilities Grants £100,000 Vehicle Replacement £425,000
Programme
Bicester Cattle Market Car Park £90,000 Enylronmental Improvements £30,000
Phase 2 Grimsbury
Dashwood Road Affordable Housing £66,000 Cleaner and Greener £480,000
Bi Heating for Bicest
A selection of additional schemes each £310,000 |9mass cating for Bcester £385,000
totalling under £50,000 Leisure Centre
8 ’ Energy Efficiency Projects £80,000
Total £ 7,449,000 ICT Infrastructure (Business £220,000
Case)
Accessible Value for Money £685,000
Grand Total £12.2 m TOTAL £4,711,832

More details about our budget can be found in the Council’s budget book which accompanies this
document and is available on the finance pages of our website. www.cherwell.gov.uk

- __0000__]
Page 60



Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

—
Page 61



Cherwell District Council Business Plan

Getting in touch

Throughout the year the Council provides opportunities for local people to have their say. Whether
this be through customer satisfaction surveys, budget consultation, consultation on new projects
and services, talking to local business organisations or feedback via our link-points or web site we
are keen to listen to what people like and what needs to be improved. Our consultations are
published on our one-stop consultation portal which can be found at:

http://consult.cherwell.gov.uk/portal/

However, if you would like to feedback back about any other matter you can do so using the contact

details below.

Consultation inbox: consultation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

To find and email your ward councillor: http://modgov.cherwell.gov.uk/mgFindCouncillor.aspx

The Performance and Consultation team: 01295 221575
Customer Services: 01295 227001

The Performance and Consultation Team
Bodicote House

Bodicote

Banbury

Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA

For general enquiries our contact details are via the web site www.cherwell.gov.uk or the customer
service team 01295 227001.

Page 62



Cherwell District Council Business Plan 2012/13

Alternative formats

This document is available in alternative formats and languages, please contact 01295 227001:
Jezeli chcieliby Panstwo uzyska¢ informacje w innym jezyku lub w innym formacie,
prosimy daé nam znaé. 01295 227001

# feg weardt 3o fan Ia g feg Af fan I gu feg ardi=t,
3tfea Ad HarsE 01295 227001

WEREBRU G —B XTI BIEHETH
5 B R M Bt 48 ° 01295 227001

“2 e AQL i eI Kt PN S T

01295 227001

Cherwell
—

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Page 63



Aem Japun si uonesedaid aseo
ssauisng pue Buidoos |\ Y3 pue uoiesojas DNS Se Yons sjuswa|ad A8y 8y} JO SWOS UO }IOM UOIUYap pue
Bujuueld asnedsaq sniejs usalb e sey Ing abeys uoniuyap josfoid ayy Je |1is AJuaind S| UOEWIOSURI| BDINIBS

'8 SMOPUIAA Yim a]giedwod jou Ajjualind s yoiym jo Alaaijep pasodoid ay) ‘YIom ssadoe ajowal ay}
S| WEaJSYIOM Jey] ‘pal Je Bulaq WEaJISHIOM SUO ‘ %0 | YIm Jaque je Buiaq Ajjuaiind SwealsyIom ay} JO %G
yum uornisod a|npayos ay} s}oajyal Snjejs Jagquie |[esdno ay} uaalb si josfoid siy) uo sniejs 126pnqg ay) 8jIUA

@

awuweiboid

uopjewuoysues |

"SUOIINGLIUOD BINJONSEIUI AJUNWLIOD PUB PEOJ JoIj8l 8Y) ‘UOISIA0Id UOIIBONPS 8Je PBA|0Sal 8q 0} paau ||is Jey}
sanss| Aoy Joyl0 "Bunsal Ajigeln pue spiepuels ubisap Uo MEJS 0} JNOge SI MIOAN “ABM Japun S| UOHE}NSUOD
"sue|d papuswe papIwgns sey pue Ydd paaibe sy} Jo sjuswaiinbas spiemo) Buiyiom mou st jueoydde ay )

U

‘wua) Buo| ay} ul swayos 8y} jo Aljigeln
8y} uo 10edwi ue aAey piNO2 YdIym anjeA pasealoul Buiyass sisumopue| 0} anp pakejap Apualino si ssalboid
"801J0U UOISIoap e BuiNss| UO PasSSNO0) MOU YIOM U} ||B UM UOISN|oU0D B spiemo} Buinow si joafoid ay

‘ue|dia)se|\ SUO}SIaN|IS

8y} Jo | aseyd jo Wed se Buip|ing isJi} 8y} 8q ||IM pue Jaquiada( Jo Buluuibaq ay) je 8)is U0 paouaWWoD
uonoNIISU0d pue syiom Bulgeus “6l- 37| sebe ay) usamiaq sjuapnis 9/G 0} dn o} Buls}ed “"JINJUID BU} UIYIM
JOOYOS MaU B JO UONONJISUOD BU} IO} Z1L0Z JOGWBAON | U0 99)IWW0D) [043u02 juswdoarag DNS Aq pajuelb
SEM D] SUOISIBA|IS 8Uj} 1o} [encidde Buluueld -aAlowony uaieol e Jaauibua Ja1yo Ajsnoiald ‘uosumed
JIaN ‘ejeubisaq |ediould ay) pajuiodde aney mou Aayy pawliyuod ab9)j00 weysals Aep jeyy dnoib Buesls
jo9foud aUr 1y "Z10Z Jequiedaq 71 Aepl4 uo aoe|d %00} Auowalad Buiyealqpunols) O | N dUOISIBA|IIS 8yl

'syoaM Xis Ajjewixoidde axe) ||Im pue ‘SyIom UoRIjowap ay} Yum

uonounfuod uj Alenuer ul Wey s|im asay | ‘1sibojoaeyole Ajuno) ayy Aq palinbal sylom uoiebijiw ABojoseyose
ay) Buluiwielep o} spiebal yum apewl usaq sey uoissaibold €10z 1 Alenigad Jo ayep uoneuiwialap
pauueld e yym Juswiedaq Buiuue|d ay Aq pasapisuod Buiaq sI pue apew uaaq sey uopeoydde ||y 8yl

"SalIAlOE 49 yim A|ledo| pajelBajul aneniul saljiwed
Buinuy] "siojsed 1984 Ainqueg o} uaalb poddns Buipun4 ‘pasuswwod swwelboid 4g aouls abueyd jo
Jus)xa 0} 8np Aemuapun ejep pue siojedipul aduewlopad Jo MalAay ‘paysiigelsa sanoud awwelbold €1/Z102

Yoeu} uo 3oeq si 108loid ay) pue palerooal useq sey abeddiis ||y “8)o|dwod
1sowe si Bupoap yled Jeo ayy “paiidde Buiaq si Buippelo [eusaixa pue aoe|d ul ale 8inyonJ)s ulew ay|

‘JuswdojaAap Ul Ajuaiind S| 84)Udd SSBUISN( 8U) 10} dSED SSBUISN(
v ‘Ajleuoneu pajuelb aq 0} uoissiwiad Buiuue|d umo}-099 jsJiy 8y} si uoissiwiad Buluueld Jejdwaxa ay |

@

awuwel

Boud aoe|d

UN0D SJUBYLON YINoS
8 112UNOY JOLISI [PMIBYD

uoljewojsuel| 8oIAI8S

UNOD SJUBYLON YINoS
8 112UNOY JOLISI [PMIBYD

S90IAIBS paleys 10|

IoUN0Y SJUBYLON YINoS

19)S90MO |
SUOISUB)XT UBQIN B|qBUleISNS

[oUNOY SJUBYLON YINoS

Aappoelg
SuoIsuUd)x3 Uequn a|qeulelsng

[IPUN0Y SjUBYHON Yinos

BUOJSIBA|IS

[IPUN0Y SjUBYHON yinos

aueT Jeol

[1ounog 1oIsIq [PMIBYD

sainjnd Jayybug Ainqueg

[1PUNOY PLISIA [IPMIBYD

aJ1juU8D) UMO] Je)seolg

loUN0Y JoUISIA [PMIBYD

Ja)seolg umo] 003

90UBWIOLSH UO SJUSWIWOD

€ Jayenp : €1/Z10

|eAel] jo
uonoailg

cloz/el/Le | ¢10e/60/0€
¢lspenp | gJepenp

Z sowuweliboud Jolep

2102/90/0€
| Japenp

jIPUN0Y

awwelbold

Page 64

2 xipuaddy



"19)8921g Ul 108(oad Bupjew uisjue sPy Ajunwwo) a|eoas abie ‘sw.oje snouea Buisn siojesipul
10 Ajauen e ssouoe a1 jo Ajjen Buinosdwi sidoad Japjo yum syosfoid ped Bue] |eianas "plep) 8)0osny Jo
sjuapIsal Yum sewisuy) alojaq josfoid ulsjuue] ‘ejdoad ssejswoy BunoA yym jo8foid oisnyy apew ssaiboid poos

JUSWSA|OAUI

Alunwwod Joj saniunyoddo pue saljiAloe
|eanynd ‘aunsig| ‘Hods jo asn ay} ybnouyy sdh&b
pue saljluNWWod usamjaq uoljelbajul Bochhvn_

215

sauUNWWo) 8AIsayo) pue buong Buipjing

UJ

(@)}

fand

'safjIAloe sainin4 Jeybug yum Ajjeoo| pajelbajul aAneiiul saljiwe
Buinuy] "siojsed 19ans Ainqueg oy usalb poddns Buipuny “paouswwod swwelbold sainyny Jayybug aouis abueyo
O JUBIX® 0} 8NP Aemiapun ejep pue siojedlpul souewlopad Jo Malnay "paysiigelsa sanuold swwelbold €1/2102

VU
(swweiboid Ainqueg ul sainin4 ._mEmh.umv
10L3SIP 8y} Ulylm uoieAaldap Jo 81042 ay) yeauq o]

uoneaudaq pue Ajjenbauj Buiyoe |

uoljeulWwLIOSIp Japun Jayenb siy) paaleoas sjule|dwod oN

pJepuejs
ybiy e 1e sdnoig Ajjenb3 jje o} s|qISsedoE BiE
[BUIBIX® pUB [eulalul Yloq SBOIAISS JNO ||B 8INSUd O]

O pajepdn aq 0} - Japenb siyy papiroid ussq sey uojeuliojul oN

1OUISIP [[BAUBYD U} UIYNM
uonelseusb Jap|o 8y} 0} S8dIAIBS N0 8A0Idwi O]

wiojey alejep) Buiwooypoy
ay) 0} spJebas ypm Ayunwwo? ay} uo pedu) ‘emisy) ul youne| yn ayeH dolg :soidoy Buimojjoy 8y} uo Bupnsuoo
winIo4 yye pue wnloy Ayjigesiq [[eAmIBy) 8y} Ylog papnjoul 8AY JSUEND Siy) SJUSAS UONE}NSU0D SAI0SLT

aJl| Jo Aem Jo punoiBxoeq
J1ay} Jo ssa|piebal Aurey olignd ay) 1eal) slsuped
INO puE [19UN0Y 1013SIq [[PMIBYD 8INsSud 0]

uofjoejsies JaWoIsNy pue ssaooy Jied

cLozrel/le
¢ Jepend

¢102/90/0€

gouewiopad Uo sjuUsWWOY | Jepenp

Z1/60/0€
Z Japenp

€ Jauenp : €1/Z10Z ueld sanljenb3 ajesodio)

a xipuaddy




"PassNISIp 84 [[IM SJUBYUON UINOS pue |[amiay) usamiaq dnoib

Buniesls julol e 8)e8I0 0} UoIssnosip |elusjod e pue diysiaquiaw Agassym g0z Aleniga- aje| Joy paxyooq si buneaw
Xau 8yl '¢10z Alesa ul uoiesiueblio sy} 9Aes| 0} anp siaquisw Ay awos Ag pasned ag pjnoo Siy} 10} Uoseal
lenusajod ¥ "8ouepuape mo| AJaa paAlgdal Ing g10g JeaquanroN Buunp jasw dnolis buues)s Ajjenb3 sjesodio) syl

dnoig) Buueslg
Ausianiq % Ayjenb3 ay) wouy Jndino asiwixep

‘Buluiely siemy pue Jie4 Jaquiay Joj [esodoud e pue Buluies) 1oy} aA1828. yeys jodaq
8y} 99s |IM D “sanpow Buluiel) aiemy pue Jie4 sy} 919|dwod Jjeis asnoH 9)021pog Jo Ajuofew ay) usss sey €O

}IoMm 118y} oul Ayjenba
paqwie pue ajowold saoiales pue yeys ainkly
[da)

"SIy} Jojye pajeald aq ||IM Juswnoop
juswanoldwi Joj eale uy €10z Aeniga4 jo Buluuibaq ay) Joy anp uonsidwo) -dnois Buussig Aljenb3 sjesodion
8y} Jo siaquisw pue 1221y Adljod a)el1odiod ay) Aq uayepspun Buiaqg Ajjuaaind s Juswssassy J19S Aljenb3 jenuuy

spJiepuejs aaoidwi/ulejuiew o} eLoH
Buinaiyoy jsuiebe asuewsopad HQD MIIREF)
o2

uone|siBa| JuswuIaA0b Yym aul| Ul 8)ISGaM |I0UNoD LIS [[PMIBYD Uo paysiignd ale sjuawnoop ||y

U
slomawel) Juswuianob [m
aul| Ul uoneBWINIOP |le asialgnd pue malney

‘uosiid uopbuijing yym diysseuped ul pauueld Buieg si pue ,Aunwiwod 8y} Ojul 9SEs[a) JOpPUBYO, paway) S| pue
€10z Aeniga- Joj pauue|d S| JuaAs Jxau a8y Japenb siy} aoe|d uaye) aney sjuans ,Ajunwwo) JnoA Buimouyy, oN

Ajunwwod
JNO UIYIM AJISIBAIP JO SSaUBIBME [BUIBIUI 9SIEY

3N 8by pue jsfoid gy ‘Ateiqi] dosypsN ‘Aisbins siojoop JiejesioH ‘sgnjogor
Ainqueg pue Ja}saolg Hueqpooy Ainqueg pue Jaysaolg ‘Bunesyy uosier ysued :Bunse) joxue|g ali4 0u309|3
‘JUBAS® BUIMO|[O} U} POPUBYIE YIOM ,|eLUIOU, JIBY) O} UORIPPE Ul Wea] yoealinQ ayl

e/u

sa0IAles anoldul
djay 03 sdnoib Ayunwwod uonejuasaidal
Aouiw ypm syui ysiiqeys3

‘Ainqueg pue Ja)saoig ul pauoddns souN0D YINoA

Jousip 8y} uiyum sjdoad
BunoA yum xiom pue juswabebus Japaq uies

Buipuejsiapun pue juswabebug aAilIsod

cLozrel/le
¢ Jepend

¢102/90/0€

gouewiopad Uo sjuUsWWOY | Jepenp

Z1/60/0€
Z Japenp

€ Jauenp : €1/Z10Z ueld sanljenb3 ajesodio)

a xipuaddy




sjuswiwod Buniemy

(0@) 11PuNo JoSIA [lBMIBYD : SIINS B

poddng juswAojdw3

Juswdojeae ssauisng

Page 67

sqnio qor

(+61) S133N 9onpai 0}
sqno qolysdiyseonuaiddenuswdojansp s|iys Hoddng

0DO WoJj sjuswwod Buiiemy \' A" swuwelboid Bujuies Ajlwey
Jjuswaebebus
000 WoJj sjuswwod Buiemy \' A/ Allwey} aAoaYe alow pue syjew / Aoelawnu
ur s||Is Japaq ybnodyy Juswuieye jeuoneonpa aroidw|
(D9D0) 11PUN0Y AJUNoD BaIYSPIOKXQ : Juswulepy sajdoad BunoA g Buiuies Ajunwwo) ‘sies A Ae3
2L0g/2L/LE | 21L0¢2/60/0€ | 2102/90/0€
9OUBWIOHSH UO SjUsWWOD ¢ Jepeny 7 Jepent | Jepent

¢ Japend : £1/z10Z swwelboud Ainqueg ul saining iayybug

3 xipuaddy



& Jauenp |jun anp ajepdn ou os sJealle ul Ajjenuue pauodal si ejeq \' v v

Aoueubaid abeussy Jo sajel ybiy Buonpay

paAsIyoe Usa(g sey spiem asay) ul Aouejoadxa ayl| Buisealoul JO wie ||eJano

8y} JoUloyM ulela0se UBD oM 810joq 8|IUm awos aq [Im J1 8oe(d ul sewwelBold [nysseoons swos ale alay) ybnoyyy v v v

Bulag-|lem pue
yjieay |iesano panoidwi yym Aouejoadxa a1 arosdu|

[louno Auno) allysploixQ :  Bursqiepn R UieeH

‘sainseaw
uonuanaid ssaussajdwoy uo siseydwa panuiuod Buosis e si alay |1ouno) 10ulsIq [|emiay) Joy Ayuoud oibajelss v

ssausss|aWoH bBuiusnsid

Ajin siswoysno ay) wouy padnooal Buiag S}s0d 8y} Ul JNsal ||Im S3sod juolidn ou yym (juelb e woly) ueo) e o} mmcmgo
a8yl -@aJy mou si uonelnsul Yo (v3sn) Aousby ABisus sjgeulelsns pajiun 8y} BIA [eaq uaals) ayj juswsajdul [[Im
yoiym (019) Auedwoo 1saiajul AJlunwiwon sy} Jo Jaquisw e sI DD "ZL0Z J12goio0 Ul payoune| sem |ea( uaals) ay|

pabeuew |jom pue wiem ‘sjes aie sawoy buuns@f]

(e

‘epuabe Bulaq|em pue yjesy o}
syul| Jejealb pue swwelboid Buipuny sjdoad Bunuoddng oy sabueyd jo joedwi pueisiapun o} 82ejd ur Bupjiom juior

d
SjuspIsal 8|gessujnA 1sow Ino Joy buisnof@))

g

S0B[d Ul ST JOM JUI0] pUE DUISNOY [B100S JO] BUSIHD 9215 94} JO SUONEJIaW 8y} bUIpJebal bUIOb-UO SI JOM JaUHng
"Jawo)sno ay} Ag seoueswnald pabueyd pue sjuswAed Buisnoy Aleuoi}aiosip Se Yyons SaWo9jno SNOLIBA Ul pa)|nsal

sey ylom siy| -sjeudoidde aiaym Japa)| e Aq pajuswalddns usaq sey siy} pue pauoyda|s) usaq aAey pajosye
sJawoisnd 69 - ‘swJoyal alejjom 8y} JO }NSaJ B SE 80NPal [[IM BWOdUI 9SOYM SJawolsno Bulysijgeise uaag sey Ddn

[l

SalIUNWIWOD
ajgeulelsns Ajjeioos g Ajjeroueuly buidojaaeqg

‘Buipuny sswoy Aldw3 ay) pue swwelboid abuey) Joj sade|d au) ‘YOH

Ay} YIM Snjejs Jauped Juswisanu] s,0d0 ybnoly) a|ge|ieAe apew uaag sey Juswisanul Jayun ‘yoeoidde ,Apeay
juawiysaAul, s,|omiay) pasield sey Aousby saniunwwo) pue sswoH ay} pue saiiunuoddo ainjny Uuo apew udaq
sey ssalboud jus||eox3 ‘swwelbold sawoy a|qeploye GL-| | 0Z dU} U0 SIapInoid palaisibay yum Buiom st 9o

Buisnoy 0y ssaooe g A|ddns asealou|

[louno) 1o13sIq [[eMIBYD : BuisnoH R uoisnjou| [eloueul

‘spiem Ainqueg
ul ainyn4 Jayybg ul Buial sjdoad Joy JuswAojdws Jo s821n0s |Bo0| apiaoid 03 s||iys dojaasp pue yodyew o} buidiay
pajeald usagq MOU Sey UoIym a2IAISS ,UdJej\ Jusje], B yym paoejdal 8q 0} S| pue pajj@oued usaq sey awwelboid siy|

sytedsyybug yum padojaaap aq 0} sieppe 2|
: sloppe] Josle)

SIS

cLoz/eh/Le | 2102/60/0€ | 2102/90/0¢
¢ topenp | zuepenp | Japuenp

ajduewliousd uo sjuswwo)d

¢ Jayenp : €1/Z10Z awweiboud Ainqueg ui sainyng Ja3yblig

3 xipuaddy




Page 69

*S8)IUNWIWOD
Ino uiyim Ajjiqisia ybiy pey aAey am pue Jawwins ay} J8A0 a2e|d uaye) aAeY SJUSAS AJlUNWIWOD JO Jaquinu

SJUBAS SaIIUNWIWOYD
Bunosuuo) pue suodal souewlopad apinold

[louno) ousIq [[eMIsy) : juswsbebug AJunwwo) @ souewWIONSd

Buiuresy 10 uoneonpa JuswAojdwa
ul Jou ajdoad BunoA pue sajjiwey 0} Joddns apinoid

gnH/ 1Punod Aunod auiyspiopxQ : (61 48pun) SLIIN @ Hoddng Ajiwe

papnjoul Ajjeloos |o8} sjuspisal

e/u e/u .
8Joym ‘AJUNWILIOD PBjOBUUOD SI0W pUE Jajes e pling

801104 A8||eA sawey] :  ssipunwwo) buons B ajes

cloz/elL/Le | ¢102/60/0€ | ¢L02/90/0€

SOUBWIONSY UO SJUSWIWOD S | e || e

¢ Japend : £1/z10Z swwelboud Ainqueg ul saining iayybug

3 xipuaddy



"auled wjo)
MOU S| JOpUBWIWOY YdT "Je} 0s sseoons Buipue)sino jo dnolb sy} pawiojul Jopuewiwo) Y41 Buiiesw ise| a8y 3y

‘epuabe s,pieog ay} bumas ui 8|0l
aAoeold alow e axe) 0} pabeinodus aq ||Im Siaquiaw pieog sjuswabuelie Mau J08|}a] 0} papusWE 3dUSIBY
J0 swia| "s|qe|ieAe saoinosal yoddns paonpal 8}epowWOodde 0} PEO[YIOM PUB 8INJONJIS UMOP pawwl(s e sey 4S7

sdiysiauped oyoads-|[amiay)

safjuold 21Wou099d |B90] JO JusWBABIYDe 8y} Hoddns Aay) ainsua 0} Yjoq Ul dAIOE S| [1ouUno) JOMISIq [[PMIBYD
‘Juswdojanap jo abejs Ales ue je ase sdiysisuped asudiaiug |eo0] yjog

sBuneaw sy ybnouyy seniunuoddo Buiyiomiau
uey} JaYJ0 yonw aA8Iyoe 0} WSS },USaop }| "eduel|le saiiunwiwo) Jabuolg aliysplojxQ uo yday jouqg Buiyoepn

‘Buissaiboud saibajel)s pue A 10D ‘sueld Alunod ‘9Od uo suondy “Buiob-uo dnols 4OSO e souepuapny

‘paAjosal
usaq Mou Sey dMO 8l UIyim spuny jo mojy Buiptebal anssi - [jlom Bupjiom diysieuped 8}sep) pue JuswuoliAug

'€10Z Mdy wouy uonesado |ny Joy payipalooe Ajjusosl pue aoe|d Ul S| 8INjoNJ}S Mau SIyj Ul
Jake|d A& B Se WNJosUo) BUIUOISSILUWOY [B1UI[D BIIYSPIOIXO YL "puokeq pue ¢1/Z10g 4o} 18s sanuoud apim
Aunoo jo abuel e yum paysijge;sa [[em pue aoe(d Ul si ainjonais diysieuped Buiagjiep pue yjesH mopeys ayl

sBunesw Je souepusye 1901 pUE PaAIRoal sepuaby

sdiysisuned |euoibay-qns

(d0s90) diysisuped Ayunwwod Jajes ([emisyd

(dS7) diysssuped oibsjeng [eo0T ||PMIBYD

(spuelpIiy yinos)
(d37) sdiysieuped asudiajug [eo01]

(a11yspioyxQ)
(d37) sdiysieuped asudisjug [eo0]

(vDS0) @oueny
sanunwwo) Jabuong aulyspioxQ]

N

\¥4

T

(dDS0) diysiauued Ajlunwwo) Jsjes o__:wEou,xOm

HH\J

Q
L
diysiauped ajsep) pue JuswuoliAug

(amgH) pieog
diysiauped Buieg |9 pue yesH

pleog diysiauned a1yspioxO

|duewliolad | @duewlolad | @duewlolad

9duew.lolad Uo sjuswwo) ¢ Jopend Z Jepend | Jopend

€ J9)4enD : £102/210Z sdiysiaupied jueoyiubls

4 xipuaddy



"SOIAOE 49 Ym A|[edo| pajelBsiul aaneniul saljiwe Bulauy L
'sI0)sed }9a.41S Ainqueg 0} uanlb poddns Buipun4 ‘pasuswwod swwelboid sainn4 Jayybug souls abueyd
10 JUBIX8 0} 8NP Aemiapun ejep pue SIo}edlpul souewlopad Jo Malney ‘paysiigelse sapuold swwelbolid €1/Z102

salning Jeyybug Ainqueg

pseog Asanljaq d1b93eS 4819919 MN

dnoug BuisnoH
Atenjoueg g diysisuped 1Sy |[lomisy)

T

‘ue|disse|y uojbulpry ay} uo Buissaiboud si yiom jng Japenb siyy pjoy sbuesw pieog juswabeuely ON

diysiauped Abejens wwocwwm_mEOTﬂ
d
e
Q

pseog juswabeuepy anua) abe|jip uojbu

n

ud\.l

JUSLIISSAUI PJEMUI 10} UMO} 8} JO Buisyiew ayy pue umo} ay) ul JuswAoljdwe asesloul 0}
Jenusajod 8y pue uejdie)se|y Je}seolg ay} JO UOISUSWIP JILIOU0Dd ay} Uo BuIsIApe Ul Uoisi/ Jajsaolg pabebus aaey
9N\ “Jainseal] ‘ANOaXT JOIYD SUl YIM UOISIA Jo)sa0lg Jo Jaquiall SA0. UE S| [Iouno) Jouisig [[emiayd

(Ag) uoIsIA 181201

'S8JjUSD UMO| OJUl MBIAY SELIOd dy} jo uonealdde ayj uo 4o1g yum Bupiiom s 9ao ‘uonippe uj
'dD1g 8ys woJi Indul 8S0[0 B UM 813u8) UMO] 8y} suayibuaiys uejdisisepy
Ainqueg ay} jo JuswdojaAsp a8y} Jey) ainsus 0} Buijiom si pue 491 g 8yl UIYIM SAIOE S| [Iouno) Jouisig [[emiayd

(dD19) diysiauped anua) umo] Ainqueg

pajealo sqof pue juswdojaas( ssauisng
Japun papiooal 8. SO)SIeIS PUB PaNUIUOD ‘ssauisng 0} saolAIas Bulpiaoid ‘diHD ybnoiy) siom Aep oy Aeq

(dIHD) diysiauped juswisaau] Oy [lPMIBYD

soueWIONad |eouewiopsd | souewiopad
¢ Jsyenp | z sepend | Japenp

€ Jouenp : £102/210Z sdiysiaupied Juesyiubis

90UBWIONaH UO SjUBIWO))

4 xipuaddy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 7

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board
Work Programme 2012/13

5 March 2013

Report of Head of Law and Governance

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report presents the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 for consideration.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended:

(1)  To consider the Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 as set out at Appendix 1 of the attached report.

(2)  To note the update on the Council’s Partnership with Oxfordshire Rural
Community Partnership.

(3)  To note the update on the Council’s partnership with Oxfordshire
Waste Partnership.

(4)  To note the updates on other work programme items as set out in
section 4 of this report.

Details
1 Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme
2012/13

1.1 The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme
2012/13 is attached at appendix 1.

1.2  Each future agenda item includes an overview of the item and reason

Page 73



for consideration by the Board.

Work Programme Items

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

Board Members may wish to suggest other items for inclusion on the
work programme during 2012/13. Members are reminded that in
considering the suggestions for the work programme and prioritising
topics, it is important to consider the resources available to support the
work and the timescales. The Board should also reflect on the
demands that scrutiny reviews place on the resources in the individual
service areas.

The Board will also wish to consider the priority checklist. The current,
informal criteria applied to all suggestions for a scrutiny review are that
it must:

» be of concern to a group of people living within the Cherwell
District;

= relate to a service, event or issue in which the Council has a
significant stake or over which the Council has an influence;

» not be an issue which scrutiny has considered during the last 12
months;

= not relate to an individual service complaint;
» not relate to an individual planning or licensing application.

Partnership Scrutiny Update: Oxfordshire Rural Community
Council

In 2009/10 the Board scrutinised the Council’s partnership with
Oxfordshire Rural Community Council. The Board’s report was
submitted to the Executive in April 2010. The Executive commended
the report and accepted all of the recommendations.

In September 2010 and June 2011 the Board received updates in
progress against the recommendations. Whilst very satisfied with the
progress, the Board had noted that in light of emerging budget and
service pressures all of the Council’s partnerships were being kept
under review and requested that they receive a further update on
progress against the recommendations in 2012/13.

Appendix 2 details further progress against the recommendations.

Page 74



3 Partnership Scrutiny Update: Oxfordshire Waste Partnership
(OWP)

3.1 In 2010/11 the Board scrutinised the council’s role in the OWP in
2010/11 and agreed to retain the item on the work programme to
monitor in light of uncertainty about the financial arrangements.

3.2 In July 2012 the Head of Environmental Services provided an update
on the financial matters advising that the County Council had stated it
wished to reduce payments to collection authorities but was unable to
unilaterally implement changes as they needed to be agreed by all
partners.

2.4  Discussions were ongoing between OWP partners and a paper went
to the January meeting of the OWP at which the financial
arrangements were considered.

2.5 The report and minute of the item relating to the OWP financial
arrangements is attached at Appendix 3.

4 Update on Work Programme Items

Landscape Maintenance Contract

4.1  The Head of Environmental Services will be present at the April
meeting for this item. Members are asked to give consideration to any
questions or matters and advise the Democratic and Elections Team
Leader in advance of the meeting to ensure all relevant information is
provided to Members.

Tourist Information Centre / Courtyard

4.2  This item was added to the work programme for review in 2012/13.
Members are requested to clarify the purpose and outcomes of any
review.

Contract Review: Spiceball Sports Centre

4.3 The Head of Community Services advises that no contract review is
being undertaken and the contract is managed in accordance with the
contract requirements. There is nothing to report and therefore it is
proposed that this item be deleted from the work programme.

Banbury Museum

4.4  This item was added to the work programme for review in 2013/14 as
an outcome of the 2011/12 budget scrutiny process. Since that time
considerable progress has been made and the council is in the midst
of negotiating the Museum Trust arrangements, which is being done in
line with Executive approvals. It is unlikely that a scrutiny process

Page 75



would add any value, therefore it is proposed that this item be deleted
from the work programmes.

Trade Waste Collection

4.5

4.6

During the budget 2013/14 scrutiny review process, Members
recommended that consideration be given to requesting officers to
develop a business case for commercial waste collection. The Board
had noted that waste collection from residents in the district was the
primary function of the waste service but considered that the collection
of commercial waste could generate an income for the Council. It was
acknowledged that the cost of such a service could outweigh any
benefits and agreed that giving consideration to the feasibility of
offering such a service through a cost/benefit analysis would be the
most appropriate course of action in the first instance.

This piece of work has been progressing and it is proposed that the
Head of Environmental Services attend the April meeting to present
the business case.

Future Meetings Schedule 2012/13

Resources & 16 April 2013, 6.30pm
Performance Scrutiny
Board

Finance Scrutiny n/a
Working Group

Performance Scrutiny n/a
Working Group

Overview and Scrutiny 12 March 2013, 6.30pm
Committee 23 April 2013, 6.30pm

Implications

Financial:

Legal:

There are no financial implications arising directly
from this report. The report of the individual scrutiny
reviews will address any specific financial issues.

Comments checked by Sarah Best, Service
Accountant, 01295 221982

There are no legal implications arising directly from
this report. The report of the individual scrutiny
reviews will address any specific financial issues.

Page 76



Risk Management:

Wards Affected

Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor
Advocate 01295 221691

If too many items are included on the work
programme there is a risk that scrutiny agendas
become overloaded. This undermines effective
scrutiny because Members are unable to concentrate
on the key issues and officer resources are over-
stretched. It may be necessary to hold further
meetings during the year if the risk of not achieving
the work programme becomes apparent. The report
of the individual scrutiny reviews will address any
specific risk issues.

Comments checked by James Doble, Democratic
and Elections Manager, 01295 221587

Each scrutiny review will identify the wards affected

Corporate Plan Themes

Each scrutiny review will identify the relevant corporate plan themes

Document Information

Appendix No Title

Appendix 1 Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work
Programme 2012/13

Appendix 2 Update on Oxfordshire Rural Community Council scrutiny
review recommendations

Appendix 3 Report to Oxfordshire Waste Partnership — Financial
arrangements

Background Papers

None

Report Author Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic & Elections
Contact 01295 221589
Information natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 77




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board
Work Programme 2012/2013

(Updated: 25 February 2013)

e

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Item Description Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Date of Meeting: 16 April 2013
Dfandscape Maintenance To consider the process for the Scrutiny review — contract scrutiny Ed Potter, Head Members
Contract procurement of the landscape of Environmental | requested
® maintenance contract Services the inclusion
3 of this item
at the
10.07.12

Trade Waste Collection —
Business Case

To consider the business case for trade
waste collection

Scrutiny review — Issue arose as a
recommendation of the budget scrutiny
2013/14

Ed Potter, Head
of Environmental
Services

R&PSB Work Programme
2012/13

To consider the draft Resources and
Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme

Standing item — to review the work
programme

Natasha Clark,
Team Leader —
Democratic &
Elections

Key to Reason for Consideration:
Scrutiny review — agreed topics for consideration at committee meetings; Policy development — to support the development of Council Policy;

Monitoring — to examine responses to scrutiny reports and to check on progress on implementation of recommendations; Scheduling — to
identify and agree potential topics for scrutiny; Information/Standing Item — to update/advise members on issues related to overview and

scrutiny or regular committee item




Description

was agreed that this item should be added
to the work programme for 2013/14.

Item Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Items to be allocated
Contracts Review: Spiceball | To nominate Members to work with Scrutiny review - During the 2012/13 Head of Propose
Sports Centre officers during the procurement process budget scrutiny, the Board noted that the Community delete from
contract would be reviewed in 2012/13 and | Services work
requested that officers attend a meeting of programme
the R&PSB at the appropriate time and — see report
members of the Board be nominated to
work with officers on the procurement
process.
R
QY ourist Information Centres / | To be reviewed as part of the 2012/13 Scrutiny Review - During the budget Head of Clarification
ourtyard work programme scrutiny, the Board agreed to make no Community requested
00 recommendation in this area but recognised | Services on review
-) the reduction in support costs. The Board proposal
agreed that this should be added to their and
2012/13 work programme to undertake a possible
review. outcomes
Banbury Museum To be reviewed as part of the 2013/14 Scrutiny Review - During the budget Head of Propose
work programme scrutiny, the Board agreed to make no Community delete from
recommendation in this area as it had been | Services work
subject to a value for money review and programme
implementation of trust status considered. It — see report

Key to Reason for Consideration:
Scrutiny review — agreed topics for consideration at committee meetings; Policy development — to support the development of Council Policy;

Monitoring — to examine responses to scrutiny reports and to check on progress on implementation of recommendations; Scheduling — to
identify and agree potential topics for scrutiny; Information/Standing Item — to update/advise members on issues related to overview and

scrutiny or regular committee item




18 abed

Cherwell
——

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Appendix 2

Overview & Scrutiny - Monitoring Recommendations

Review Title:

Partnership Scrutiny — Oxfordshire Rural Community Council

Scrutiny Members:

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board

Scrutiny Officer:

Natasha Clark

Recommendation Executive Status/Comments Status/Comments Status/Comments
Response August 2010 June 2011 February 2013
(April
2010)
1. | That it be noted that | Accepted | The Council maintains the CDC proposes to withdraw The Council maintains the

the Council’s
partnership with
Oxfordshire Rural
Community Council
is an important
partnership which
should continue and
be regarded as
critical to the delivery
of the rural agenda.

partnership with ORCC. This
will have to be kept under
review in light of emerging
budget and service
pressures.

funding for ORCC’s rural
community transport work.
Instead, it is proposed to
tender 3 contracts to deliver
a range of advice and
services, including setting up
volunteer driver schemes.

partnership with ORCC.
Recent developments in
community rights
(Neighbourhood Planning,
Community Right to Bid
etc.) have created
additional workstreams for
ORCC.




28 abed

Appendix 2

That a Service Level | Accepted | Heads of terms have been A 2011/12 SLA has been The 2011/12 was extended
Agreement for the developed from which an agreed by both parties. through 2012/13. A new
rural community SLA is expected to be If the commissioning SLA will be agreed for
development and established by end of 2010. | proposals are approved, 2013/14. ORCC continues
community transport Progress on this has been Community transport will no | to have a community
elements of the delayed in light of budget longer be included in the transport role, partnering
partnership be review and service SLA from 2012/13. Banbury CAB in
adopted. pressures. Development of volunteer development and delivery
car schemes would be of Cherwell’s volunteer
delivered under other driver schemes and
contract(s) by the successful | hosting the Oxfordshire
bidder(s), which may or may | Community Transport
not include ORCC as part of | Advisory Group
a consortium.
That an annual Accepted | ORCC workstreams The 2011/12 annual The 2013/14 SLA will align

programme of
aims/objectives
(aligned to the Rural
Strategy Action Plan
and the Council’s
corporate priorities)
be agreed with
ORCC and regularly
reviewed and
monitored by
officers, the elected
Member
representative from a
rural ward and
reported to the
Portfolio Holder.

supported by CDC align with
Rural Strategy & Corporate
Plan objectives & are
monitored by CDC officers.
Formalisation into an annual
programme will form part of
the SLA, progress on
specific Rural Strategy
Actions will depend on the
outcomes of the budget
review process.

programme of
aims/objectives is within the
SLA. It has been approved
by the elected Member
representative from a rural
ward and reported to the
Lead Member for Safer
Communities, Urban & Rural
Services.

with CDC corporate
objectives and the
Community Services
Service Plan. The Rural
Champion and the Lead
Member for Community
Services will be consulted
on the draft SLA.




£g abed

Appendix 2

That the role and Accepted | ClIr Atack (Cropredy Ward) Clir Atack is now a board Clir Atack continues as a
involvement of is now CDC’s Rural Member of ORCC. CliIr board member of ORCC.
elected Members Champion and will be the Reynolds is now Lead He has recently been
(the representative Council’s member Member for Safer appointed CDC’s Rural
from a rural ward representative for ORCC. Communities, Urban & Rural | Champion. Cllr Reynolds
and the Portfolio He will be attending the Services. Clir Wood and is Lead Member for
Holder) in the ORCC AGM & Conference Councillor Pickford’s areas of | Community Services.
Council’s partnership on 08 October 2010. responsibility cover

with Oxfordshire community development &

Rural Community community transport.

Council be clarified

and strengthened.

That the elected Accepted | ClIr Atack is now the Clir Atack is taking an Clir Atack continues to
Member Council’s Rural Champion — | overview of CDC'’s rural take an overview of CDC’s

representative from a
rural ward should
work closely with
rural community
development officers
and community
transport officers to
provide overall steer
and direction for the
partnership.

taking an overview of all rural
services. He is involved in
direction setting for the
ORCC SLA

services. He is regularly
briefed on the Council’'s work
with ORCC.

rural services. He is
regularly briefed on the
Council’'s work with ORCC.




g abed

Appendix 2

That the Resources
and Performance
Scrutiny Board
should monitor
progress against
each of the above
recommendations
and review the
situation, initially in
September 2010.

Accepted

The R&PS Board in their
monitoring of progress will
need to take into account the
significant changes to
service delivery that are
emerging across the Council
as a consequence of the
budget position.

The R&PSB in their
monitoring of progress will
need to take into account the
significant changes to
service delivery that are
emerging across the Council
as a consequence of the
budget position.




1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.1

OXFORDSHIRE WASTE PARTNERSHIP JOINT COMMITTEE
25 January 2013
Financial Arrangements update
Purpose of Report

To provide an update on financial arrangements payments for the year to date and to report
on changes to the payment system recently agreed by Council Leaders.

Background

The OWP financial arrangements currently include the payment of a statutory recycling
credit for every tonne recycled & composted, plus a discretionary incentive or penalty
payment set at 50% of the recycling credit value for each tonne of residual waste below or
above target. Payments for 2012/13 are £44.77 per tonne and £22.19 per tonne
respectively. The discretionary financial arrangement payments to district councils for the
April 2012 to October 2012 period are set out in appendix 1.

The landfill diversion rate required to meet the 2011/12 Joint Municipal Waste Management
Strategy target is 43%. This is translated into a tonnage based residual waste target for
each district council by estimating total waste arisings for 2012/13 and dividing this up
between them based on the number of households in each district. This gives each district
council the same landfill allowance per household (which for 2012/13 is set at 0.49 tonnes
per household).

Because the landfill allowance is set using a forecast of annual waste arisings there is a

requirement for a year end adjustment of payments to account for any difference between
the forecast and actual total waste arisings for the year. Waste arisings have increased so
far this year, reversing the trend of waste reduction experienced over the last three years.

Recent discussions between Leaders of OWP Partner Councils on changes to the financial
arrangements have concluded. The current financial arrangements will finish at the end of
this year, with phase down payments put in place until 2018/19. The following changes have
been agreed.

a. With effect from 1 April 2013 the discretionary financial arrangement payments will
no longer be linked to waste tonnages and landfill diversion performance.

b. Instead an annual payment will be made by the County Council to each District
Council from 2013/14 until 2018/19. This payment reduces over time. Agreed
payment levels are set out in appendix 2. There will be no inflationary adjustments.

c. The maximum payment to any District Council is capped each year. The capping
levels being £200,000 in 2013/14; £150,000 in 2014/15; £100,000 in 2015/16 and
£50,000 in 2016/17.

d. Payments for 2017/18 and 2018/19 will be the same as the 2016/17 payments.

The statutory recycling credits system remains unchanged.

Financial, Risk and Staff Implications

The financial impact for each Partner Council for the first seven months of this year is set
out in appendix 1. Total payments of £548,778 have been credited so far, with each district
council receiving income through the scheme. Payments for the equivalent period last year
(April — October 2011) were £634,353. The lower payments this year are due to a lower

Page 85



3.2

41

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

OXFORDSHIRE WASTE PARTNERSHIP JOINT COMMITTEE

residual waste allowance (the landfill diversion target increases each year) and also
because of higher residual waste arisings.

Appendix 2 sets out annual payments to be made to District Councils from 2013/14 to
2018/19. The % reduction from payments forecast under the current arrangements is also
shown.

Areas Affected

All Partner Authorities are affected by the matters within this report.

Effect on Strategic Policies

The Financial Arrangements Agreement forms part of the OWP Constitution. The
arrangements have been designed to help meet many of the policies within the Joint
Municipal Waste Management Strategy that relate to waste reduction, increased recycling &
composting and landfill diversion. The financial arrangements specifically support policy 14,
which states that “The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership will develop methods of working
together to improve the level of service through effective and efficient use of resources
within Oxfordshire”.

Options or Alternatives
Revisions to the current financial arrangements have been agreed by Leaders. These are

set out in section 2.4 and appendix 2 of this report. OWP members are asked to consider
these changes.

Recommendations

That:
l. The financial arrangements payments for the year to date are noted;
Il. The changes to the current payment system agreed by Leaders are noted,;
. The OWP Constitution is amended to reflect the agreed changes to the current
system and,
Iv. A Deed of Variation is signed by each Partner Council ahead of the next OWP

meeting on 22nd March 2013.

Reasons for Recommendations

To develop the best overall waste management outcomes for Oxfordshire taxpayers.

Contact Officer
Author: Wayne Lewis Tel: 01295 221903
Email: Wayne.lewis@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Page 86



888'cG  3|89z'/8 3F[rs2v9 3|.ictv'18 3|evv'i6  3|cc6'0L 3 |zese6 3 812z 3 auuo} Jad Ajleusd/piemay
G6°20L'LL | 226626 L1'€28°01 | 6S°€2S'6 90°98€'0L [ SS'62v'C ¥S¥EB'E 16°.68'C G9'1/9'¢ 8C°C6E 'Y L0'861°€ ¥6°9lcz  |9dueleN]| 068°GL  [9dueleA
- - - - - 82'885'8 Y0’ LLLL 99°L1G'8 G6°081'8 19'¥58°L G6'2/9'8 06°¢ee’L endy | 80695 lenjoy
G6°20L°LL | 126626 /1°¢28'0L | 6G'€CS'6 90'98c'0L [€8°210°L1L [ 85602 Ll [ €9GL Ll [092s8'LL [ g6'2vzzL | 20'L/8'LL [ ¥8'6EGLL | 1ebiel | 66/°2EL jobie]| 8jsem [enpisal |[IBAQ
yoren|  Kienigeq Kienuer| Jeqweosq| JeqwanoN 1890100 ][ Jequisydeg 1snbny Anre aunp Reny judy ¢1-2102 SVOM IV 10§ S[ejoL
ov8'9  3|olvel 3|oe86  3|csrch  F|9sevl  F[ozo'LL Fleovel 3 8Lcz 3 auuo} Jad Ajjeusd/piemay
Yrv/8'L LE'69S | 8€°9¢8'L 80°L09'L 29'¢SL) 8€'80€ 29’659 68'Gry 68'G.9 99'G/9 60°L6¥% /2’09 aoueueA| /6g'¢l  [9oueuep
- - - - - G8'0GS'| LLGLYy') Ly'08Y') Lz ver'l GL'l6E') 11°906°} £6°Cve’l lendy | LLL0L lenjoy
Yrv/8'L 1E°69S ) 8€°928'L 80°209'L 29'C5L°) €2°658') 62G/6'L 9€°926') 01°000°C 18'990°C 12°€00'C 02 /¥6°L 16181 | 80¥'ZZ jobie]| 8jsem [enpisal |[I8AQ
yoren|  Kienigeq Kienuer| Jeqweoeq| JeqwanoN 189010 Jequisydeg }snbny Anre aunp Ren judy ¢1-2102 9IIYSPIOIXO ISOM
9609l 3 |/Scz 3 |evl'Ge 3I|€8.Gc 3F|1l29z  3[699°lz 3 [e8lLvC 3 8LCC 3 auuo} Jad Ajjeusad/piemay
£€1°660'C 9G¥ 00°2¥0°C 18°96/1°L €6°656 L 69'GC. LL'8EL L 65°09L°L ev2ol’lL V8Ll 76'9.6 €€°LLL°L  |9dueuen|GLL'LL [9OuBLEA
- - - - - ¥0'€SE’) 82°690°) 61°€66 62°€/0°) 6€9Cl°) 9/,°29C'L G/'650'L [endy [ 6£6°L lenjoy
€.°660°C 8G°¥G.L')L 00°2¥0°C 18°96/°} €G°656'L €1'8/0C 6¥'802'C 8/°€51'C £2°9¢2'C 28°0lEC 0,°6€2'C 80°221°C 19b1e] | £50'GZ jobie]| sjsem [enpisal |[eI8AQ
yoren|  Kienigaq Kienuep| Jeqwadaq| JeqwanoN 139010 Jequisydes }snbny Ane aunp Rey jdy ¢1-2102 9SI0H 9}IYM\ JO 9ep
L1G'0c 3| Gee'zz 3[8888L 3F|G69'Llc I |6lc6c  3F|lcese 3F|/1022 3 8L2C 3 auuo} Jad Ajjeuad/piemb
90'6LE'C 95 L¥6'L 19'652'C 628861 GE'891°C 9/°¥26 10'620°}L 967168 2186 8e/1E) 19'LYLL 608lC'L |9dueuen| /€)'l  |9duBLeA
- - - - - 6Y°GLE ) 9L VLY L v.L1E5') Ly'961'L 69'6EC ) 11°9¢€’) 66°06L'L [eny [ 98S'6 lenjoy \%v
90'6L€'C 9S'Lv6'L 19'652°C 62'886'L G€'891°C GZ'00€'C €8°CYY'C 0€'€8e'C eSviY'T L0°.8GC 1€°8.Y'T 80°60¥7'C 1ebiel | €zL'/z j19bie ]| ejsem [enpisal |jeJa
yoren|  Aienigaq Kienuep| Jaquwadaq| JeqwanoN 139010 Jequisydasg }snbny Ane aunp Re jdy ¢1-2102 w::w?ot%
09¢'G  3fosovL 3I|.p.G  3[869'8 316802k 3|ocL's  F|S¥OvL 3 8LCC 3 auuo} Jad Ajjeusd/piemay
2.°00v'C £€6°600°C L1'6EE'C 0£'850°C 0Lvv2'e Gl°.E2 G¥'€€9 L1652 ,1°26¢ 81 2£'85¢2 €2°€€9 aoueueA| 110wl [9oueuep
- - - - - 60¥¥L'C vv'968'° | 11802 6v'691°C 12°201°C 2e'L0€'T 89°098°L lendy | 889'vL lenjoy
2L00v'C €6'600°C L1'6€€C 0€'850'C 0L'v¥e'e vZ'18€'C 68'625'C zTLov'e 99'196°C LL¥9'C $9'696'C 16°€6Y'C 196181 | 669'8Z j19bie ]| sjsem [enpisal [[eIanQ
yoren|  Aienigaq Kienuep| Jequwadsq| JeqwanoN 1890100 ]| Jequisydes }snbny Ane aunp Rey udy 12102 K195 pioxQ
961G 3|evsZl 3F|920v I |v0GCL  3I|668VL 3I[S0cL 3F[v8ZY¥L 3 8L2C 3 auuo} Jad Ajjeusd/piemay
698l¥'C 16'¥20'c 89'96€'C 0,°€20C 05°192'c SCvee €9v.S 2s’l8l 11°€99 ¥.1/9 S8'vee 20'vy9 S0ueLeA| 0EE' ) [9ouelep
- - - - - 18'¥91°C 62v.6') 91'¥0€'C 90°210°C L1'S66°) 66'652'C GG'898°L lendy | ¥85'vL lenjoy
69'8l¥'C 16'720'C 89'96€'C 0,'€20'C 05'192'c 90'66€'C 28'8¥S'C 89'G8Y'C £8°08G'¢C 16'999'¢C ¥8'1¥85°¢C 16°21G'C 19b1e] | ¥16'82 jyobJe | djsem |enpisay
yosey|  Aenigeq Kenuepr[ Jaqueosg| JaqwanoN 1990)0Q| Jequeydes 1snbny Anp aunp e udy €1~7102 TELYELFe)
yjuow Ag
19y 9e4} douewnopad Ajyjuop
%.E'8 %00°L %G1°8 %Ll L %2C8'L %0€'8 %2Z8'8 %098 %E6'8 %226 %168 %698
00l ¥8°0 86°0 98°0 ¥6°0 00°L 90°} €01 0L L'l 20°) 0L abeJany
yolep Aenigaq Aenuep | Jaqwsosq | JequianoN 1800100 | Jequwieldeg 1snbny Anp aunp Aen Judy

(1e303 @)sem [enpisal [enuue 0} uonnquuod abeiane) bunybiapp Alyyuon

U] 31} 9OUEWI0HD

[y3uour sjusebuelly [eloueulq dpo - | Xipuaddy



009061

00'6..°CE
61/810C

000°0S
61/81L0¢C

000°0S
61/810C

00s‘te
61/81L0C

Gze'oe
61/81L0¢C

3

3

3

3

3

3

009061

00'6..°CE
8L/L10C

000°0S
8L/L10C

000°0S
8L/LL0C

00s‘Lz
8L/L10C

Gze'oe
8L/L10¢C

3

3

3

3

3

3

%0 - awayos
JUS4IN0 Japun }seoaloy
suaswAed wouy uononpal o,
JuswAed uoionpal paseyd
sjuawAed |ejo]

%S.L %085 %S¢

009'06L 3 O00v'€OF 3 0069 3F 0002S8 3

00'6/.T€E3 00°0SL'€L 3 0000L6LL3F 0000529l 3 - JuswAed uononpal paseyd
19102 9L/S1L0C SLivioe vii€Loe €LieiLoe 3°Q 241YspioixQ Isam
000°'0S 3 000°'00L 3 00005, 3 00000z 3 - juswAed uononpal paseyd
LL19102C 9115102 Skivioe 14241114 €LeLoe 07°Q 9sI0H 3YAA jJO dJeA
000'0S 3 000°00L 3 000°0SL 3 00000 3 - juswAed uononpal paseyd
119102 9L/S1L0C SLivioe viicLoc €Lieiroe 0°Q 241ysp1ojxQ ynosg
00S'lZ 3 009'6Y 3 oov'es 3 ooLoLL 3 - JuswAed uononpal paseyd
119102 9115102 SkiviLoe 142441174 14344114 A9 piojxo
Gze'oe 3 05908 3 009c€L 3 0088LL 3 - JuswAed uoijonpal psseyd
119102 9LIS10C Shivioc 147541174 €LeLoe o'a lismiayo

sjuawAed sjuswabuelse [ei1oueuly A10jnjejs-uou ui uoi3oNpal paseyd g xipuaddy

Page 88



Public Document Pack

Minutes South Oxfordshire

OF A MEETING OF THE

Listening Learning Leading

Oxfordshire Waste Partnership

HELD AT 11.00 AM ON FRIDAY, 25 JANUARY 2013

COUNCIL CHAMBER, DISTRICT COUNCIL OFFICES, CROWMARSH
GIFFORD

Present

Voting members

Councillor D Dodds (Chairman) South Oxfordshire District Council
Councillor D Harvey West Oxfordshire District Council
Councillor H Hibbert-Biles Oxfordshire County Council
Councillor N Morris Cherwell District Council

Councillor J Tanner Oxford City Council

Councillor R Waite Vale of White Horse District Council

Officers attending for the whole of the meeting

Mr W Lewis Oxfordshire Waste Partnership
Mr P Mocroft Oxfordshire Waste Partnership
Mr Ed Potter Cherwell District Council
Mr J Copley Oxford City Council
Ms R Burns Oxfordshire County Council
Mr N King Oxfordshire County Council
Mr T Flanagan Oxfordshire County Council
Ms S Ohlenschlager Oxfordshire County Council
Ms F Upton Oxfordshire County Council
Ms C Kingston South Oxfordshire and
Vale of White Horse district councils
Mrs J Thompson South Oxfordshire and
Vale of White Horse district councils
Mr R Young West Oxfordshire District Council
Ms C Locke West Oxfordshire District Council
Mr G Browne Environment Agency
Apologies

Ms L Watson, Oxfordshire Rural Community Council, gave her apologies.

27 Addresses and questions to the partnership

There were no addresses or questions from members of the public to the partnership.

Page 89



28 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting of the Oxfordshire Waste Partnership held on 26 October
2012 were approved, and signed as such by the chairman.

29 Residual waste treatment and bulking and haulage project
updates

Ms F Upton, Oxfordshire County Council Waste Project Manager, gave a
presentation on the construction of the energy from waste plant at Ardley and
updated the partnership on progress.

The partnership noted the progress made on this project.

30 Financial arrangements update

The partnership considered a report providing an update on the financial
arrangements payments for the year to date and reporting changes to the payment
system for future years agreed by Council Leaders.

The partnership noted the success of the arrangements in encouraging district
councils to increase their recycling rates by off-setting the increased collection costs.

The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership Coordinator reported that Oxfordshire County
Council officers would draft the required deed of variation.

The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership unanimously:

1. noted the financial arrangements payments for the year to date;

2. noted the changes to the current payment system agreed by Council Leaders;

3. agreed that the Oxfordshire Waste Partnership constitution be amended to reflect
the agreed changes; and

4. noted that each partner council should sign a Deed of Variation ahead of the next
OWP meeting on 22 March 2013.

31 Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy five year review

The partnership considered the revised draft Joint Municipal Waste Strategy and the
findings from the further public consultation about this.

The partnership noted and welcomed the findings from additional public consultation
carried out. Minor typographical corrections to the strategy were noted.

The Oxfordshire Waste Partnership unanimously:

1. agreed the Joint Municipal Waste Strategy as set out in the report to the meeting
with minor typographical corrections and the amendment of Policy 3 to read
‘...ensure zero growth or better of municipal waste....; and

2. agreed to recommend to partner councils that the revised strategy be adopted
and replace the current document agreed in 2006/07.

Page 90



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 2012/13 Quarter 3 Finance Report
	Appendix 1 - Q3 Finance Monitoring Report to Executive

	6 Performance Management Framework Third Quarter 2012/13 Report
	Appendix 1 - Q3 Performance Monitoring Report to Executive

	7 Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme
	Appendix 1 - RPSB Work Programme
	Appendix 2 - ORCC Monitoring Update
	Appendix 3


